
\\\a1\fl
09012767 UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION flç
LJL

Washington D.C 20549 LI JU9
FORM 1-A

REGULATION OFFERING STATEMENT W8shing
UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 121

Seetton Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

Delaware

tte or other junsdiction of incorporation or organization

109 1560-1 Newbury Rd 514

Newbury Park CA 91324

818-428-1300 telephone

818-337-2018 fax

Address including zip code and telephone number including area code of issuers principal executive office

All correspondence

LAW OFFICE OF JILLIAN SIDOTI

34721 Myrtle Court

Winchester CA 92596

323 799-1342

FAX 888 316-7320

Name address including zip code and telephone number including area code of agent for service

6513 26-4246454

Primary standard Industrial I.R.S Employer Identification Number
Classification Code Number

This offering statement shall only be qualified upon order of the Commission unless subsequent amendment is

filed indicating the intention to become qualified by operation of the terms of Regulation

PART NOTIFICATION

The information requested shall be provided in the order which follows specifing each item number the text of

each item as presented in this form may be omitted All items shall be addressed and negative responses should be

included

ITEM Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses as applicable for the following persons

Robert Kepe and Desi Kepe will be the officers and directors of the Company The business address for the

Company shall be 1560-1 Newbury Rd 514 Newbury Park CA 91324

Robert Kepe owns 2500 shares of the Companys common stock Desi Kepe owns 2500 of the Companys

common stock This is 100% of the Companys outstanding stock

This offer was written by Jillian Ivey Sidoti counsel for the issuer The Law Office of Jillian Ivey Sidoti is located

at 34721 Myrtle Court Winchester CA 92596 Counsel for Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc has not acted

on behalf of the prospective investors or conducted review or investigation in their behalf with respect to this

Offering Subscribers are urged to consult with independent market legal and accounting professionals to the



extent deemed necessary to evaluate the risks and merits of investing in this

Offering This offering is self-underwritten which means that it does not involve the participation of an underwriter

or broker and as result no broker for the sale of our securities will be used In the event broker-dealer is retained

by us to participate in the offering we must file post-effective amendment to the registration statement to disclose

the arrangements with the broker-dealer and that the broker-dealer will be acting as an underwriter and will be so

named in the prospectus Additionally the FINRAS corporate finance department must issue no objection

position on the terms of the underwriting compensation before the broker-dealer may participate in the offering

ITEM Application of Rule 262

None of the persons identified in response to Item are subject to any of the disqualification provisions set forth in

Rule 262

ITEM Affiliate Sales

This offer does not involve the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer

ITEM Jurisdictions in Which Securities Are to be Offered

These securities shall be offered in the state of California and Virginia The Directors of the Company shall file this

Form 1-A as well as any other required forms in accordance with state laws as well-as all required advertising

materials

The Directors plan on advertising the sale of these securities using billboards newspaper articles postcards flyers

direct mail campaigns radio and television advertisements

ITEM Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold Within One Year

The Issuer has issued the following shares in the last year

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc common share interest to the individual Officers of Wealthpoint Equity

Ventures Group Inc were issued the following shares

Robert Kepe 2500 shares of common stock

Desi Kepe 2500 shares of common stock

The issuer is relying on Regulation
of the Securities Act of 1933 aka The Conditional Small Issues Exemption

The issuer qualifies for such exemption as the issuer of the securities

is an entity organized under the laws of the United States or Canada or any State Province Territory or

possession thereof or the District of Columbia with its principal place of business in the United States or

Canada

is not subject to section 13 or 15d of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 the Exchange Act

immediately before the offering

is not development stage company that either has no specific business plan or purpose or has indicated

that its business plan is to merge with an unidentified company or companies

is not an investment company registered or required to be registered under the Investment Company Act of

1940
is not issuing fractional undivided interests in oil or gas rights as defined in Rule 300 or similar interest in

other mineral rights and

is not disqualified because of Rule 262 and

The sum of all cash and other consideration to be received for the securities aggregate offering price

will not exceed $5000000 This offering does not include any affiliate resales



ITEM Other Present or Proposed Offerings

Neither the issuer nor any of its affiliates are currently offering or contemplating the offering of any securities in

addition to those covered by this Form 1-A In accordance to Section 3.11 of the Companys Bylaws the Officers

have agreed to not raise funds for any competing funds until all securities under this Offering are sold

ITEM Marketing Arrangements

These units will become eligible for sale six months from their date of initial issuance but only in accordance to the

Companys Bylaws and subject to the limitations of Rule 144 We cannot predict
the effect if any that offers or

sales of these units would have on the market price Nevertheless sales of significant amounts of restricted securities

could adversely affect the fair market price of the units as well as impair our ability to raise capital through the

issuance of additional equity

Under Rule 144 person
who is not an affiliate and has not been an affiliate for at least three months prior to the

sale and who has beneficially owned units for at least six months may resell their units without compliance with the

foregoing requirements In meeting the one-and two-year holding periods described above holder of units can

include the holding periods of prior owner who was not an affiliate The holding periods described above do not

begin to run until the full purchase price or other consideration is paid by the person acquiring the units from the

issuer or an affiliate

There is presently no agreement by any holder including our affiliates of restricted units not to sell their units

Despite this since returns on their respective interests provide the majority of compensation for services to be

rendered for managing and directing the Company the Officer Mr Kepe and Mr Kepe have no intention of selling

their shares Mr Kepe and Mr Kepe will also be subject to the restrictions under Sections 12 13 and 14 of the

Companys Bylaws

ITEM Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

No expert named in this offering statement was employed on contingent basis In exchange for services rendered

for this Form 1-A the Law Office of Jillian Sidoti was paid $15000

ITEM Use of Solicitation of Interest Document

The issuer has not provided prospective purchasers any written documents and broadcasts to determine whether

there is any interest in this securities offering In the event that they do issue such documents the issuer will provide

such documents and broadcasts to the Commission in accordance with Rule 254 The issuer did not solicit or accept

any money or other consideration from any prospective investor The issuer will not make any sales until this

offering statement has been qualified

PART IlOFFERING CIRCULAR

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Type of securities offered Unsecured Notes

Maximum number of securities offered 100

Minimum number of securities offered

Price per security $50000

Total proceeds If maximum sold $5000000 If minimum sold $50000

Is commissioned selling agent selling the securities in this offering Yes No

If yes what percent is commission of price to public N/A

Is there other compensation to selling agents No

Is there finders fee or similarpayment to any person Yes No See Question No 22

Is there an escrow of proceeds until minimum is obtained Yes See Question No 26

Is this offering limited to members of special group such as employees of the Company or individuals

Yes No See Question No 25

Is transfer of the securities restricted Yes No See Question No 25

INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND INVESTORS

SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR



ENTIRE iNVESTMENT SEE QUESTION NO FOR THE RISK FACTORS THAT MANAGEMENT

BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN THIS OFFERING

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN EXAMINATION OF

THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE

SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY FURTHERMORE THESE AUTHORITIES

HAVE NOT PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT ANY

REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS CRIMINAL OFFENSE

THE U.S SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE MERITS OF

ANYSECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING NOR DOES IT PASS UPON THE

ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR SELLING LITERATURE THESE

SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION HOWEVER THE

COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE

EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION

This Company
Has never conducted operations

in the development stage

Is currently conducting operations

Has shown profit in the last fiscal year

Other Specif

Check at least one as appropriate

This offering may be registered for offer and sale in the following states

California

Virginia
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THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE COMPANY

CONCERNING THIS OFFERING AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT OR BROADER

STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN INVESTORS ARE CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY

UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR

This Offering Circular together with Financial Statements and other Attachments consists of total of 90

pages

THE COMPANY

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Delaware Corporation

1560-1 Newbury Rd 514

Newbury Park CA 91324

81 8-428-1300 telephone

818-337-2018 fax

CONTACT Robert Kepe

The Management of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Grotip Inc is hereby offering for sale notes with preferred

rate of return depending on the level of investment See Dividends Distributions and Redemptions This

offering is mini/max offering with minimum proceeds to the Company of $50000 and maximum

proceeds of $5000000 In the event that the Company does not raise the minimum required capital of $50000

by ____________________ the Company shall return all funds collected from investors

THE FOLLOWING NARRATIVE DESCRIBES THE PLAN FOR THE BUSINESS OF WEALTHPOINT

EQUITY VENTURES GROUP INC BY MANAGEMENT HOWEVER IT SHOULD BE RECOGNIZED

THAT MANAGEMENT HAS BROAD DISCRETION WITH RESPECT TO THE CONDUCT OF THE

BUSINESS AND AFFAIRS OF WEALTHPO1NT EQUITY VENTURES GROUP INC. ACCORDINGLY

MANAGEMENT IS UNDER NO OBLIGATION TO FOLLOW THE PLAN OF ACTION OUTLINED

BELOW MANAGEMENT MAY MODIFY THE FOLLOWING PLAN TO THE EXTENT THAT

MANAGEMENT BELIEVES THAT MODIFICATION OR ALTERATION ARE NECESSARY AND IN

THE BEST INTERESTS OF WEALTHPOINT EQUITY VENTURES GROUP INC AND ITS MEMBERS

ADDITIONALLY UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ALL FIGURES AND PERCENTAGES HEREIN

SET FORTH WITH REGARD TO COMPETITORS MARKETS MARKET SHARE FINANCIAL

PROJECTIONS AND WITH REGARD TO INDUSTRY VOLUMES NOT OTHERWISE SUPPORTED BY

REFERENCE TO THIRD PARTY SOURCES ARE AND SHOULD ONLY BE CONSTRUED AS

EDUCATED ESTIMATES BY MANAGEMENT WHICH RESULT FROM THE INABILITY OF

MANAGEMENT TO OBTAIN SPECIFIC DATA ACCORDINGLY THE INVESTOR IS CAUTIONED TO

REFRAIN FROM APPLYING ANY OTHER SIGNIFICANCE TO SUCH FIGURES AND PERCENTAGES

EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY INDICATED SEE RISK FACTORS

We caution readers regarding certain forward-looking statements in the following discussion and elsewhere in

this report and in any other statement made by or on our behalf whether or not in future filings with the

Securities and Exchange Commission Forward-looking statements are statements not based on historical

information and which relate to future operations strategies financial results or other developments Forward-

looking statements are necessarily based upon estimates and assumptions that are inherently subject to

significant business economic and competitive uncertainties and contingencies many of which are beyond our

control and many of which with respect to future business decisions are subject to change These uncertainties

and contingencies can affect actual results and could cause actual results to differ materially from those



expressed
in any forward-looking statements made by or our behalf We disclaim any obligation to update

forward-looking statements

These forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks uncertainties and other factors that may

cause our actual results levels of activity performance or achievements to be materially different from any

future results levels of activity performance or achievement expressed or implied by such forward-looking

statements In some cases you can identif forward-looking statements by terminology such as may will

should could intend expects plan anticipates believes estimates predicts potential or

continue or the negative of such terms or other comparable terminology Although we believe that the

expectations reflected in the forward-looking statements are reasonable we cannot guarantee future results

levels of activity performance or achievements Moreover neither we nor any other person assumes

responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of such statements

RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Company involves the risk of loss of the Members capital Potential investors

are to carefully consider each of the following factors and to discuss them with their advisors

including attorneys accountants and investment advisors

No market exists for Notes

There is risk that no market for the Notes exists and as result the investment in the

Company is illiquid in the event the Member desires to liquidate their interest If

Noteholder attempts to sell their Notes prior to the dissolution of the Company there is no

certainty that the Note can be sold for full market value or that the Note may be sold at any

price

Blind pool

Neither the Officers nor the Company have identified any specific Property to acquire

with funds from this Offering At some future time the Company may have

information about Property it may acquire All of this information will be available

to Noteholders upon request Desi Kepe and Robert Kepe have significant prior

experience in real estate development projects and will endeavor to obtain and verify all

material facts regarding the interest in the Property to be acquired by the

Company Nevertheless it is possible that the Officers or the Company will not discover

certain material facts because information presented by the current Property owners

may be prepared in an incomplete or misleading fashion and the due diligence efforts may

fail to uncover such problems Moreover the success of the Companys investment in

particular Property depends upon the Officers ability to purchase to manage to refinance to

redevelop or to dispose of the Property acquired See EXHIBIT which is

incorporated as part of this Regulation offering which contains the business plan of the

Company

At the present time the Company has not gathered any of the due diligence

documents related to any Property that may be acquired by the Company All of this

information is commonly requested by investors in deciding to make an investment Only

individuals who feel comfortable with making an investment in the Company without

such crucial information should consider becoming Investors in the Company



Company intends to use leverage

The Companys objectives include the use of trust deeds or mortgages in the

acquisition and operation of Property it purchases The Company intends that the

amount of leverage used in the acquisition of any property will not exceed eighty five

Percent 85%of the market value of the Property

The Companys use of leverage increases the risk of an investment in the Notes as it is

possible that the rental income from the Property in any month will be inadequate to

make the monthly debt service required on the loan result of the Company being unable to

make the required financing payments could be that the lender on the Property would

foreclosure on the Property and some or all of the Companys investment in the Property

will be lost

There is also the risk that at the time of the sale of the Property the sales proceeds will not

be greater than the amount needed to pay off the total remaining balance of the financing

and as result some or all of the Companys investment in the Property will be lost

Inadequate Financial Projections

Information provided in this Offering is intended to provide prospective investor with

sufficient facts concerning the proposed investment to make an informed decision as to

whether the investor should invest in the Company Projections of income and expenses

incurred in connection with the operations of the Property and projections of the results

of disposition of the land are based on existing facts but are not intended to be guarantees

or warranties to the investor

Financial Projections Require Caution

If any financial projections are provided by Management they are for discussion purposes only

and based on an analysis performed by Wealthpoint Although Management believes that the

analysis and underlying assumptions contained in any financial projections are well founded there

can be no assurances that the analysis or the financial projections are accurate Additionally if the

assumptions and conclusions contained in financial projections are incorrect or mistaken for any

reason then the ability of Wealthpoint to realize its projections or to achieve profitable operations

will be adversely affected Subscribers are urged to consider that any financial projections were

prepared by Management assuming most-likely case scenario in the marketplace for Wealthpoint

and the completion of this Offering Projections are not guarantees of future financial

performance nor should they be understood as such by subscribers Subscribers should be aware

of the inherent inaccuracies of forecasting Accordingly subscribers may wish to consult

independent market professionals about Wealthpoints future performance

Regional state and local economic conditions

The result of the performance of Property is likely to be dependent upon the

condition of the economy in the parts of the world in which the Property operates and

the specific state and local in which the Property is located In addition there is risk

that at the time of the projected sale of the Property the market place may be different

than projected



Risks related to owning Property

Factors which might affect the Company when it owns investment or equity in Property might

include but are not limited to any or all of the following changing industry regulations

adverse use of adjacent or neighboring real estate by its owners changes in the demand for or

supply of competing Properties local economic factors which could result in the reduction of the

fair market value of Property uninsured losses significant unforeseen changes in general or

local economic conditions inability of the Company to obtain the services of appropriate

consultants at the proposed cost changes in legal requirements for any needed permits

licenses or other legal documents in order to do business changes in federal or state

regulations applicable to the business and affairs of the individual Property failure of lender to

approve loan on terms and conditions acceptable to the Company lack of adequate

availability of liability insurance or all-risk or other types of required insurance at

commercially-reasonable price shortages or reductions in available energy acts of God or other

calamities

Property operations as rental units

The Officers have not included financial projections as to the operations of the individual

properties as rental properties because of the speculative nature of that possible result

The Maximum Proceeds may not be raised

There is risk that the Officers may not be able to raise the maximum offering proceeds of Five

Million Dollars $5000000

Risk of not receiving any profits from the individual Properties

It is possible that the Company may not make Profit on any Property acquired If the Company

does not make Profit the retum to the Members will be less than anticipated

Risk Factors Involving Income Taxes

Risk of audit of Noteholders returns

There is risk that an audit of the Companys records could trigger an audit of the individual

Noteholders tax records

Risk that Federal or State income tax laws will change

There is risk associated with the possibility that the Federal or State income tax laws

may change affecting the projected results of an investment in the Company

Risk Factors Related to the Company

Lack of capital

There is risk that the amount of capital to be raised by the company will be insufficient to meet

the investment objectives of the Company If there is shortage of capital the Management

will use its best efforts to obtain funds from third party Obtaining funds from third party

may require an increase in the amount of financing the Company will be obligated to repay In

addition there is no certainty that funds from third party will available at reasonable cost



if available at all

Lack ofLoans from the Management

In the event of lack of capital and the unavailability of third party borrowing there is no

certainty that either the Management or any of the Investors will consent to make loan to the

Company

The Management is now or may in the future be the Officers or Directors of other Companies

In addition to being the Management of the Company Management is currently the

Management of other companies and may become Officer or Directors of companies

to be formed As such the Management may have made or will have to make commitments

to other companies that preclude the Management from being able to devote its entire time

or entire financial assets to the business of the Company

The Management will not commence fundraising in competing fund until the sale of the Notes

herein described

Lack of control by Noteholders

Management will own 100.0% of the outstanding shares in the company As result they will

effectively control us and direct our affairs and have significant influence in the election of

directors and approval of significant corporate transactions The interests of these Subscribers

may conflict with those of other Securities holders This concentration of ownership may also

delay defer or prevent change in control of our company and some transactions may be more

difficult or impossible without the support of these Subscribers

Noteholders as with most debt investors will have no voting rights

Prior Performance of the Company the Management and Affiliates

History of the Company and Management

Desi Kepe and Robert Kepe who are brothers have experience in the real estate industry specifically

in rehabbing and flipping properties in the Los Angeles and Ventura areas of Southern California

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc is Delaware corporation focused on profiting from the natural

volatility of the California real estate market Currently we are actively purchasing Southem California

residential investment properties primarily located in Los Angeles and Ventura Counties at below market

value and in distress situations for quick turn or long term hold for passive income with potential for

appreciation We originate carry
back financing for qualified buyers of our single family properties in the

form of either lease option or option contract or trust deed If secondary market exists we will also

attempt to sell portions of our carry
back financing to recapitalize the firm and to assist in growing our

portfolio We do intend to leverage our assets to increase over all yields

Financial Statements of the Company

The Company is newly formed and does not have an audited financial statement The Management



will obtain reviewed financial statement on the Company at the end of every fiscal year
and will

distribute it to the Noteholders reviewed financial statement is provided herein

Management

Management of the Company

All business and affairs of the Company shall be managed by the Management The Management

shall direct manage and control the Company to the best of its ability and shall have full and

complete authority power and discretion to make any and all decisions and to do any and all things

that the Management shall deem to be reasonably required to accomplish the business and objectives of

the Company The rights and duties of the Management are described in the Bylaws

Communications with Noteholders

The Management intends to furnish Noteholders with ongoing financial information about the

performance of the Company and to use electronic mail e-mail as the primary method of communication

Each member must have an e-mail account or must agree to establish an e-mail account

The Company holds no real Suitability Standards in determining if investment in the securities offered in this

Offe ring Statement are rightfor any particular investor

Although the Company will require every investor to provide subscription agreement to the Officers of

the Company prior to their investment being accepted the Company does not have any suitability standards

for investors The Company does reserve the right to reject subscription agreements if they feel that the

individual investor may not be able to bear the risk of the investment However it is the sole responsibility

of the individual investor to determine if they are able to bear the risks associated with purchasing the

securities herein

PRIOR PERFORMANCE

Narrative Summary of Sponsors Prior Performance

In 2006 Desi Kepe and Robert Kepe established Mzk Properties Inc to acquire single family homes in Los Angeles

County at below market prices with the intent to resell for profit They purchased total of nine residential units at

below market prices in 2007 MZK Properties Inc then rehabilitated these residential units and placed them up for

sale Six of the properties were sold in the same year they were purchased and the remaining three were sold in

2008

The following tables represent the priorperformance of the Registrant as discussed in the Narrative Summary

Table Experience in Raisin

and In vesting Funds 2006 2007 2008



Dollar amount offered N/A N/A N/A

Dollar amount raised 100% N/A N/A N/A

Less offering expenses N/A N/A N/A

Selling commissions and

discounts retained by affiliates N/A N/A N/A

Organizational expenses
N/A N/A N/A

Other explain N/A N/A N/A

Reserves N/A N/A N/A

Percent available for investment N/A N/A N/A

Acquisition costs N/A N/A N/A

Prepaid items and fees related to

purchase of property N/A N/A N/A

Cash down payment N/A N/A N/A

Acquisition fees N/A

Other explain N/A

Total acquisition cost N/A $13919 $3297.95

Percent leverage mortgage

financing divided by total

acquisition cost N/A 100% 100%

Date offering began N/A N/A N/A

Length of offering in months N/A N/A N/A

Months to invest 90% of amount

available for investment N/A N/A N/A

measured from beginning of

offering N/A N/A N/A



Table Ii Compensation to

Sponsor

Program Program

Date offering commenced N/A 0%

Dollar amount raised N/A 0%

Amount paid to sponsor from

proceeds of offering N/A 0%

Underwriting fees N/A 0%

Acquisition fees N/A 0%

real estate commissions N/A 0%

advisory fees N/A $145000.00 $200000.00

other identify and quantify N/A 0%

Other N/A 0%

Dollar amount of cash generated

from operations before N/A 0%

deducting payments to sponsor N/A 0%

Amount paid to sponsor from

operations
N/A 0%

Property management fees N/A 0%

Partnership management fees N/A 0%

Reimbursements N/A 0%

Leasing commissions N/A 0%

Other identify and quantify N/A 0%

Dollar amount of property sales

and refinancing before N/A 0%

deducting payments to sponsor
N/A 0%

Amount paid to sponsor from

operations
N/A 0%

Property management fees N/A 0%

Partnership management fees N/A 0%

Reimbursements N/A 0%

Leasing commissions N/A 0%

Other identify and quantify N/A 0%

Dollar amount of property sales

and refinancing before N/A 0%



Table III Operating Results of Prior Programs

2006 2007 2008

Gross Revenues $3050846.00 $1207758.53

Profit on sale of properties $954167.57 $650000.00

Less Operating expenses
2900 909416.57 $620000.00

Interest expense
60000.00 $30000.00

Depreciation

Net Income GAAP Basis

Taxable Income

from operations

from gain on sale

Cash generated from operations

Cash generated from sales

Cash generated from refinancing

Cash generated from operations sales and refinancing

Less Cash distributions to investors

from operating cash flow

from sales and refinancing

fromother

Cash generated deficiency after cash distributions

Less Special items not including sales and

refinancing identify and quantify

Cash generated deficiency after cash distributions

and special items

Tax and Distribution Data Per $1000 Invested

Federal Income Tax Results

Ordinary income loss 2900 15249 100

from operations

from recapture

Capital gain loss
Cash Distributions to Investors Source on GAAP

basis N/A N/A N/A

Investment income N/A N/A N/A

Return of capital
N/A N/A N/A

Source on cash basis N/A N/A N/A

Sales N/A N/A N/A

Refinancing
N/A N/A N/A

Operations
N/A N/A N/A

other N/A N/A N/A



Table IV Results from Previous Programs

Dollar Amount Raised N/A N/A N/A

Number of Properties Purchased N/A

Date of Closing of Offering N/A N/A N/A

Date of First Sale of Property N/A N/A 2/8/2007

Date of Final Sale of Property N/A N/A 3/20/2008

Tax and Distribution Data Per $1000

Investment Through.. N/A N/A

Federal Income Tax Results N/A N/A

Ordinary income loss N/A N/A

from operations
N/A 2900 100

from recapture
N/A N/A N/A

Capital Gain loss N/A N/A N/A

Deferred Gain N/A N/A N/A

Capital
N/A N/A N/A

Ordinary N/A N/A N/A

Cash Distributions to Investors N/A N/A N/A

Source on GAAP basis N/A N/A N/A

Investment income N/A N/A N/A

Return of capital N/A N/A N/A

Source on cash basis N/A N/A N/A

Sales N/A N/A N/A

Refinancing N/A N/A N/A

Operations N/A N/A N/A

Other N/A N/A N/A

Receivable on Net Purchase Money

Financing N/A N/A N/A

Table VI Acquisition

of Properties

Date of Mortgage Purchase Acquisition Other

Property Units Purchase Financing Price Fee Costs Total

Buchanan 2/8/2007 $434898 $2500 $57602 $495000

Fermoore 3/29/2007 $360000 $3953 $66047 $430000

Blewett 4/20/2007 $413000 $2400 $5201 $420601

NH Partnership 6/19/2007 $446062 $0 $16783 $446062

GH Pamership 10/9/2007 $581500 $3300 $65000 $68300

Saint Clair Partnership 11/27/2007 $132000 $767 $10533 $143300

Raquel Partnership 12/7/2007 $284100 $338 $24222 $308659

Valley Partnership 0/07/2008 $386800 $443 $15400 $402643

WeidnerPartnership 11/5/2007 $269700 $2517 $14558 $286775



BUSINESS AND PROPERTIES

Overview

The Company will seek acquisitions of primarily single family holds in the Los Angeles and Ventura counties

via the MLS trustee sales auctions from bank REOs and private sellers for either positive cash flow and

appreciation or immediate flip depending on price geographic location and profitability potential To achieve

this we will acquire properties with minimum 7% capitalization rates with annual escalations

Retention of individual assets should range from three to ten years
for those properties that the Company

will hold and will present a12% cash on cash return

Occupancy should exceed 80% for any single home

Management will seek out properties with potential capitalization rates between 7% and 12%

Management will seek out properties with an IRR of 15%

It is the intent of the Management to evenly split their time and financial resources between buy and hold

properties and those properties they will immediately resale or flip

Specific Properties

No specific properties for which investors funds shall be used have been identified by the Company In the event

that specific property is identified the Company shall file the appropriate post-effective amendment

Opportunity

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc is offering to sell notes Notes to suitable investors for five
year

term Such Notes will mature no later than February 24 2015 During the term of the Note Noteholders also

referred to as Investors or Subscribers shall receive yearly interest payments starting on month 24 from the

Commencement date of the Note Noteholders shall receive any remaining accrued interest and principal payments

at the expiration of the Note The Note shall expire five years from the date that the funds are received by the

Company Noteholders shall receive their payments within five business days after expiration from the

anniversary date of their Note starting on the anniversary Anniversary Date Notes shall bear an interest rate

dependent on the amount of investment

Interest

Investment Rate Term

$50000 Mm to $199999 7% 60 months

$200000 to $499999 8% 60 months

$500000 to $1000000 9% 60 months

$1000000 to $5000000 Max 10% 60 months

Proceeds from such Notes collectively shall be used to invest in 1-4 unit residential properties throughout the

United States concentrating mostly in the state of California



Marketing Strategy

Prior to implementing any marketing plan the Officers will research and compare rentals in the immediate area In

order to be successful in quickly renting the units out our homes must be priced below local prices in terms of total

rent and utilities

Once determining price points we invest in advertising in local newspapers and websites such as the local weekly

PerinySaver the local MLS and Craigslist We will strive to keep these marketing costs low to assist in total cash on

cash return

Income Tax Reporting

We provide yearly payments and completed 099-NT forms for annual income-tax reporting All assets are held in

specified corporate structure To implement we enlist well-researched and qualified team of attorneys certified

property inspectors brokers property managers appraisers and leasing agents

Rehab Strategy

The Managers have had experience in rehabbing distressed properties for resale specifically single family homes

The Manager will work towards rehabbing properties within 30 days of acquisition and then immediately sell or rent

the property so long as condition permit There are of course certain matters such evictions that may prevent the

Officers from meeting these timelines The Officers will be sure to manage risks such as these accordingly

The Officers anticipates that it will only acquire properties that require less than $50000 in needed rehab so that the

property is rentable or sellable

Disposition Strategy

The Manager may elect to buy and hold or flip any property depending on certain criteria In the event that the

Manager determines the property not only has potential for appreciation with hold strategy but also positive cash

flow potential from rentals they will elect to hold the property for three to ten years while managing the rental

income

It may best serve the Company if the Manager were to purchase property quickly rehab that property
and then

immediately resell that property In this instance the Manager will use the funds from sale to reinvest in the

Company or pay back its security holders In this situation the Managers will look for return on investment of at

least 15%

Debt Strategies

The strategy for debt will
vary

from property to property depending upon many different factors The leveraged

amount of debt for each acquisition will vary but typically we will look for the following

3-10 yr term

25-30
yr

amortization period

80% leveraged loan to acquisition price Non-recourse up to maximum of 85% LTV



Current Business Position

The Manager intends to acquire below market value single family and multi-family residential

Properties throughout southern California specifically in Los Angeles and Venture counties for

both hold for long term growth and cash flow value from rental income The Company shall

develop such property and derive rents from such Properties

For acquisition Company shall acquire commercial properties and 1-4 unit residential properties

within the state of California Company may elect to acquire commercial properties outside of the

state of California Such acquired properties shall not be encumbered by loans more than 85% of

the fair market value of the property as deemed appraised by the Companys in house appraiser

Projections

Since it is unclear which opportunities
will best present themselves and in which cities or towns comprehensive

profornias are not herein discussed or included However it is the opinion of Management with the Company using

its available resources the Company will be able to acquire and flip approximately 50 homes this year Future years

projection will highly depend on then current market conditions supply issues and resources available

Primary Competitors

Wealthpoint is aware of the need to evaluate its competitors To this end the Company has located the following

main competitors

LE\RWV1ER

Through our equity and debt offerings Clearwater acquires everything from raw land to institutional grade

commercial real estate across the United States and structures its offerings to afford accredited investors

participation in investments proven to maximize returns while managing risk Clearwater is committed to providing

lasting value to its investors and seeks to create partnership of trust through each investment instead of merely

providing simple investment solution Clearwaters intent is to align its interests with its investors by frequently

maintaining fractional interest thereby sharing in the investment and demonstrating its confidence in its offerings

EAGLE
RcalEstateGroup

Our company is dedicated to acquiring and developing multifamily properties in targeted metropolitan markets

throughout the United States that present value-added opportunities through entitlement and ground-up construction

rehabilitation aggressive management and/or innovative financing structures By leveraging tax exempt bond-

financing to rehabilitate older properties we also create mixed income communities where low-income families live

in the same community with people who can afford market rates Our ultimate product goal is to make available

high quality safe work-force housing

Reven Capital is looking to capitalize on distressed real estate opportunities for different asset classes at different

times in cycle We seek to deliver attractive risk adjusted returns to our investors with the preservation of capital as

our first objective We believe partnering with the right expert in their field in each venture is critical component to

our success That is why we focus our strategy on sponsoring funds with our partners The formation of these co



sponsored funds creates unique niche strategy that provides vertically integrated investment platform where

investors get the expertise
of both fund management and our partners asset management Our interests are aligned

and each partner co-invests with Reven Capital and its investors in each fund

MATTESON
COMPANIES

The Matteson Companies are group of affiliated entities engaged in real estate investment development and

management headquartered on the San Francisco Peninsula with operations in diverse western United States

markets The history of the Matteson Companies began in 1964 when Duncan Matteson started acquiring

developing and managing Bay Area real estate Since then the companies have developed full-service operating

platform to provide private and institutional investors with exceptional service and investment performance The

companies capabilities include land acquisition entitlement development property acquisitions value-added asset

management and high quality property management With regional asset and property management team The

Matteson Companies manage an extensive portfolio of properties throughout the West

Market

The Company plans to investigate and pursue emerging market opportunities for equitable real estate ventures

throughout southern California

Emerging markets can be labeled as new growth markets or correcting markets from previous cycle down turn

There are several variables that are used to identif these markets from historic growth patterns as well as future

projections that are weighed in the ultimate decision process The demographic variables are just one component is

this complex evaluation process and are used in conjuncture with myriad of other instruments in measuring

whether market is truly emerging

In recent years the foreclosure crisis has added to the demand for lower cost housing such as multi-family housing

units 1.7 million Foreclosures occurred throughout the U.S in the first eights months of 2007 Foreclosures this

year are expected to put two million families out of their homes These families will likely seek residence in less

expensive homes such as rental units Also the children of baby boomers the so called echo boomer generation are

now heading out on their own and need place to live along with the influx of immigrants to this country

Market Growth

Notwithstanding the impact of foreclosure remains the immanent growth of the rental

property market in the U.S According to Business Analyst Online housing rental units will expand from 36.8

million to 39.1 million in the U.S from 2007 to 2012

Customer Profile

The Company has designated the following as its main target market

Age range The Company will target individuals ages 18 to 34 throughout the U.S This market segment comprises

approximately 22% of the U.S population according to U.S Census Bureau

Income Per capita income in the U.S is $27916 according to U.S Census Bureau The Company will target

individuals who earn $35000 and less annually

Marketing Strategy

Wealthpoint recognizes the importance of operating with marketing strategy that will effectively saturate the

market it intends to reach It has therefore outlined promotional plan that includes Internet advertising print media

ads banner advertising and flyers Its regional campaign will be outlined to effectively bolster brand awareness and

draw in new tenants The Company will also remain cognizant of the shifting market changes within the real estate

market and will adjust its advertising campaign as needed to more effectively increase awareness with prospective

clientele



Competitive Advantage

Wealthpoint intends to build upon its inherent strengths in order to establish itself as leader in the local real estate

industry The Company will capitalize upon its competitors weaknesses by highlighting the following strengths

Exceptional service to tenants

Solid and secure returns for investors

Focus on establishing key relationships

Simple business transactions and interactions for all clientele

Company always closes on time and meets deadlines

Talented experienced and highly trained management team

Widespread marketing tactics will reach large segment of clientele

Promotional Plan

Wealthpoint has chosen the following direct and indirect advertising channels to promote its services

To Reach Tenants

The Company will implement simple and cost effective methods to enhance brand awareness These tactics are

outlined in greater detail below

Wealthpoint will pay close attention to the development of its website The site will clearly outline

available services and all necessary contact information

The Company will place large banner signs on the outside of its acquired properties This will attract

traffic and has the potential to draw in an expanded segment of customers

The Company will develop full color flyers with all needed Company information These will be

distributed to prospective tenants and will serve as continuous marketing tool

The Company will advertise with the major newspapers in the city in which Wealthpoint is acquiring

properties

Operations

Wealthpoint is required to comply with various rules and regulations among number of local state and federal

agencies These include local regulations and city codes employment corporate tax and securities law and

consumer products regulations

The accounting policy for The Company follows generally accepted accounting principals Accounting system is

based on the cash method The fiscal year
is based on year-end Financial reporting methods include monthly

quarterly and annual statements

Wealthpoint carries insurance for business liability property and workers compensation

Management Organization and Ownership

Desi Kepe CEO

Shortly after beginning his college education Desi Kepe was offered an opportunity to franchise restaurants in the

San Fernando Valley Following his entrepreneurial drive Desi managed and operated restaurants from 1996-2002

and at the young age of 21 was one of the top producing franchisees in the history of the company During his

tenure as restaurant owner Desi began his real estate related career purchasing various properties for rehab and sale

After the sale of the restaurants Desi pursued real estate investing development and sales full time by joining

Pinnacle Estate Properties Inc Additionally consulting for other firms attempting to do the same business

At Pinnacle Estate Properties Inc earned his real estate brokers license In
very

short time Desi became multi

million dollar producer through his obvious passion and knowledge for the business Desi has received various



awards from the owners of Pinnacle Estate Properties from Rookie of the Year for his first year at the company

monthly awards for his outstanding production levels and write ups in the Daily News real estate section

Since then Desi and his brother Robert have struck out on their own to develop and rehab approximately 115 units

at value of $28000000.00 worth of residential properties of which 65 units have been retained Desi has made great

strides in educating himself in all aspects of the distressed real estate business including studying probate code title

law the foreclosure process tenant/landlord law and property management

Robert Kepe CFO

Mr Kepe began his entrepreneurial career by using OPM to open up his first restaurant with his brother Desi Kepe

as the youngest franchisee in the brands history at the age of 18 and managed it to become one of the top grossing

stores in the franchise Mr Kepe went on to open other locations and procured the development rights to most of his

key market After successful year run he sold the business to pursue
his true passion of Real Estate During his

years of owning the restaurants Mr Kepe began his real estate investing career that has lead him to the acquisition

of over $28000000.00 of residential income property within Ventura and Los Angeles County Mr Kepe has

retained and continues to manage 65 units out of 115 Mr Kepe has been at the top positions of several real estate

investment firms he has principled and has enjoyed the following titles of professions CEO CFO Treasurer

Director Custom Home Builder property retailer property wholesaler property manager and entrepreneur Mr

Kepe is currently CFO and President of several companies CCIM candidate provides consulting for others

pursuing like businesses manages 65 multi-family units multiple single family residences and is actively managing

approximately 2.5 million in other peoples money

OFFERING PRICE FACTORS

There is no established public market for the notes being registered As result the offering price and other terms

and conditions relative to our notes have been arbitrarily determined by us and do not necessarily bear any

relationship to assets earnings book value or any other objective criteria of value In addition no investment

banker appraiser or other independent third party has been consulted concerning the offering price for the units or

the fairness of the price used for the units

DILUTION

Since this is debt offering dilution is not applicable

USE OF PROCEEDS
All proceeds from this Offering will be available to us once the minimum offering amount of $50000 is met Until

we raise the minimum amount all investor funds will be held in non-interest bearing bank account

The following table contains information about the estimated use of the gross proceeds of this offering assuming all

Notes are sold and the maximum proceeds of $5000000 are raised Many of the figures represent our best estimate

since we cannot now precisely calculate the figures

Estimated Use of MINIMUM Percentage MAXIMUM Percentage

Proceeds

Offering Expenses $16500 33% $16500



Legal Accounting Fees2 $10000 20% $10000 .20%

Working Capital Reserve3 $3500 7% $48500 .07%

Proceeds for Investment4 $20000 40% $4925000 98.5%

Totals $50000 100% $5000000 100%

Includes estimated offering preparation filing printing legal accounting and other fees and expenses

related to the Offering Fees include blue sky fees estimated at around $1500 legal fees for preparation

of this document of $15000 and other fees such as printing and postage

On-going legal and accounting fees

The working capital reserve is for on-going operational expenses including regular bookkeeping services

office supplies software equipment and office expenses

Wealthpoint plans use the proceeds for investment to acquire commercial properties and 1-4 unit

residential properties within the state of California Company may elect to acquire commercial properties

outside of the state of California Such acquired properties shall not be encumbered by loans more than

85% of the fair market value of the property as deemed appraised by the Companys in house appraiser

The estimated use of the gross proceeds of this Offering assumes that Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

will generate sales of all notes All fees and costs associated with this offering will be borne by Wealthpoint

Equity Ventures Group Inc Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc shall pay all such offering expenses and

all of our corporate expenses

As for our cash reserves our Manager shall set aside such amounts as it deems appropriate to meet our

unexpected cash needs Accordingly our Manager may set aside cash reserves in excess of the 2.5% reflected in

the above table

Our Manager will review each property if it meets our investment criteria We plan to invest the entirety of our

cash available for investments in mortgage loans As of the date of this Memorandum our Manager had not

entered into any agreement or commitments to acquire any properties

Pending investment in individual properties we may invest the proceeds of this offering in relatively safe

short-term liquid investments such as U.S Treasury bills notes or bonds certificates of deposit or commercial

paper



DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

TOTAL OFFERING $5000000

Conditional Small Issues Offering of 100 Notes

Purchase Price $50000 Per Note

Minimum Purchase $50000 Note or Unit

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE HIGH DEGREE OF RISK See RISK FACTORS for information

regarding Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc lack of operating history capital needs and other risk factors to

be considered by investors prior to subscribing for Notes

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc Delaware company is hereby privately offering the Offering

Notes

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc is offering One Hundred 100 Notes at $50000 per
Note to be sold in

groups
of one Note individually Note and collectively then Notes to be sold at Fifty Thousand Dollars

$50000 per Note the Minimum Purchase Subscribers may purchase less than the minimum at the sole

discretion of the officers The maximum capital available though this Offering is Five Million Dollars $5000000

See USE OF PROCEEDS

Such Notes will mature no later than _______________________ During the term of the Note Noteholders also

referred to as Investors or Subscribers shall receive yearly interest payments starting on month 24 from the

Commencement date of the Note Noteholders shall receive any remaining accrued interest and principal payments

at the expiration of the Note The Note shall expire five years from the date that the funds are received by the

Company Noteholders shall receive their payments within five business days after expiration from the

anniversary date of their Note starting on the anniversary Anniversary Date Notes shall bear an interest rate

dependent on the amount of investment

Interest

Investment Rate Term

$50000 Mm to $199999 7% 60 months

$200000 to $499999 8% 60 months

$500000 to $1000000 9% 60 months

$1000000 to $5000000 Max 10% 60 months

Proceeds from such Notes collectively shall be used to invest in 1-4 unit residential properties throughout the

United States concentrating mostly in the state of California

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We are offering to the public 100 unsecured Notes at $50000.00 per unit in direct public offering through the

Companys officers and directors This offering terminates in 12 months after commencement of this offering The

Company will raise minimum subscription amount of $50000 or will return any collected funds below the

minimum to the individual investors without any accrued interest This is our initial public offering and no public

market currently exists for our units There is minimum purchase amount $50000 per
Subscriber



We will sell the Notes on direct public offering basis through our officers and directors Desi Kepe and Robert

Kepe whom may be considered an underwriter as that term is defined in Section 2al The Officers will not

receive any commission in connection with the sale of Notes although we may reimburse them for expenses

incurred in connection with the offer and sale of the units Wealthpoint intends to sell the units being registered

according to the following plan of distribution

Notes will be offered to friends family and business associates of the individual Officers of Wealthpoint

Equity Ventures Group Inc

Notes will be offered via published acceptable advertising to the general public

Robert Kepe and Desi Kepe will be relying on and complying with Rule 3a4- a4ii of the

Exchange Act as safe harbor from registration as broker-dealer in connection with the offer and sales of the

units In order to rely on such safe harbor provisions provided by Rule 3a4-la4ii he must be in compliance

with all of the following

he must not be subject to statutory disqualification

he must not be compensated in connection with such selling participationby payment of commissions or

other payments based either directly or indirectly on such transactions

he must not be an associated person
of broker-dealer

he must primarily perform or is intended primarily to perform at the end of the offering substantial duties

for or on behalf of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc otherwise than in connection with transactions

in securities and

he must perform substantial duties for the issuer after the close of the offering not connected with

transactions in securities and not have been associated with broker or dealer for the preceding 12 months

and not participate in selling an offering of securities for any issuer more than once every 12 month

Mr Kepe and Mr Kepe will comply with the guidelines enumerated in Rule 3a4- a4ii Mr Kepe Mr Kepe

nor any affiliates will be purchasing units in the offering

You may purchase Notes by completing and manually executing subscription agreement and delivering it with

your payment in full for all Notes which you wish to purchase to our offices Your subscription shall not become

effective until accepted by us and approved by our counsel Acceptance will be based upon confirmation that you

have purchased the notes in state providing for an exemption from registration Our subscription process is as

follows

prospectus with subscription agreement is delivered by to each offeree

the subscription is completed by the offeree and submitted by check back to Wealthpoint Equity Ventures

Group Inc where the subscription and copy of the check is faxed to counsel for review

each subscription is reviewed by counsel for Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc to confirm the

subscribing party completed the form and to confirm the state of acceptance

once approved by counsel the subscription is accepted by the Officers and the funds deposited into an

account labeled Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc within

four days of acceptance

subscriptions not accepted are returned with the check undeposited within 24 hours of determination of

non-acceptance

To pay our incorporation expenses our legal and accounting fees and expenses related to this offering statement

since inception through September 30 2009 we have relied on financing of $25000 furnished by Robert Kepe and

Desi Kepe The Company has notes outstanding due to certain friends and family members Please see the attached

financial statements and Note NOTES PAYABLE



Currently our only ongoing costs are legal and accounting expenses trademark filing and corporate compliance

costs

There is risk that the Management may not be able to raise the minimum offering proceeds of Fifty Thousand

Dollars $50000 This is minimum/maximum offering whereby the Management pledges to raise minimum of

$50000 prior to using proceeds Since the minimum will be satisfied after the first Note is purchased no funds

will be escrowed

No Public Market for Units

There is presently no public market for our Notes

No Broker Is Being Utilized In This Offering

This offering is self-underwritten which means that it does not involve the participation of an underwriter or broker

and as result no broker for the sale of our securities will be used In the event broker-dealer is retained by us to

participate in the offering we must file post-effective amendment to the offering statement to disclose the

arrangements with the broker-dealer and that the broker-dealer will be acting as an underwriter and will be so

named in the prospectus Additionally FINRAs corporate finance department must issue no objection position

on the terms of the underwriting compensation before the broker-dealer may participate in the offering

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc and its officers Robert Kepe and Desi Kepe Will Be Selling Our

Securities on our Behalf They are not to be brokers for the following reasons

They are not subject to statutory disqualification as that term is defined in Section 3a39 of the

Exchange Act at the time of his participation in the sale of our securities

They will not be compensated for his participation in the sale of our securities by the payment of

commission or other remuneration based either directly or indirectly on transactions in securities

They will restrict their participation to the following activities

Preparing any written communication or delivering any communication through the mails or other means

that does not involve oral solicitation by him of potential purchaser

Responding to inquiries of potential purchasers in communication initiated by the potential purchasers

provided however that the content of responses are limited to information contained in an offering

statement filed under the Securities Act or other offering document

Performing ministerial and clerical work involved in effecting any transaction

No Escrow of Proceeds

No funds will be escrowed

Method of Subscribing

You may subscribe by filling in and signing the subscription agreement and delivering it prior to the

closing of the offering to us The subscription price of $500 per Unit must be paid in cash or by check

bank draft or postal money order payable in United States dollars to the order of Wealthpoint Equity

Ventures Group Inc and delivered to us at 1560-1 Newbury Rd 14 Newbury Park CA 91324 We reserve

the right to reject any subscription in whole or in part in our sole discretion for any reason whatsoever

notwithstanding the tender of payment at any time prior to our acceptance of the subscriptions received

INTEREST PAYMENTS AND REDEMPTIONS

During the term of the Note Noteholders also referred to as Investors or Subscribers shall receive yearly

interest payments starting on month 24 from the Commencement date of the Note Noteholders shall receive

any remaining accrued interest and principal payments at the expiration of the Note The Note shall expire five



years
from the date that the funds are received by the Company Noteholders shall receive their payments

within five business days after expiration from the anniversary date of their Note starting on the 2nd

anniversary Anniversary Date Notes shall bear an interest rate dependent on the amount of investment

Interest

Investment Rate Term

$50000 Mm to $199999 7% 60 months

$200000 to $499999 8% 60 months

$500000 to $1000000 9% 60 months

$1000000 to $5000000 Max 10% 60 months

The interest payment date shall depend highly on the date of the investment

OFFICERS AND KEY PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

Desi Kepe CEO

Shortly after beginning his college education Desi Kepe was offered an opportunity to franchise restaurants in the

San Fernando Valley Following his entrepreneurial drive Desi managed and operated restaurants from 1996-2002

and at the young age of 21 was one of the top producing franchisees in the history of the company During his

tenure as restaurant owner Desi began his real estate related career purchasing various properties for rehab and sale

After the sale of the restaurants Desi pursued real estate investing development and sales full time by joining

Pinnacle Estate Properties Inc Additionally consulting for other firms attempting to do the same business

At Pinnacle Estate Properties Inc earned his real estate brokers license In very
short time Desi became multi-

million dollar producer through his obvious passion and knowledge for the business Desi has received various

awards from the owners of Pinnacle Estate Properties from Rookie of the Year for his first year at the company

monthly awards for his outstanding production levels and write ups in the Daily News real estate section

Since then Desi and his brother Robert have struck out on their own to develop and rehab approximately 115 units

at value of $28000000.00 worth of residential properties of which 65 units have been retained Desi has made great

strides in educating himself in all aspects of the distressed real estate business including studying probate code title

law the foreclosure process tenant/landlord law and property management

Robert Kepe CFO

Mr Kepe began his entrepreneurial career by using OPM to open up his first restaurant with his brother Desi Kepe

as the youngest franchisee in the brands history at the
age

of 18 and managed it to become one of the top grossing

stores in the franchise Mr Kepe went on to open other locations and procured the development rights to most of his

key market After successful year run he sold the business to pursue his true passion of Real Estate During his

years of owning the restaurants Mr Kepe began his real estate investing career that has lead him to the acquisition

of over $28000000.00 of residential income property within Ventura and Los Angeles County Mr Kepe has

retained and continues to manage 65 units out of 115 Mr Kepe has been at the top positions of several real estate

investment firms he has principled and has enjoyed the following titles of professions CEO CFO Treasurer

Director Custom Home Builder property retailer property wholesaler property manager and entrepreneur Mr

Kepe is currently CFO and President of several companies CCIM candidate provides consulting for others



pursuing like businesses manages 65 multi-family units multiple single family residences and is actively managing

approximately 2.5 million in other peoples money

MANAGEMENT RELATIONSHIPS TRANSACTIONS AND REMUNERATION

The Officers Managers or Directors are brothers

The Company has not made any loans but may do business with Officers Directors key personnel or 10%

members affiliate companies or relatives if it will be to the benefit of the Company Such relationships shall be

disclosed to the Members of the Company

Robert Kepe has made loan to the Company in the amount of $20000 to cover various start up expenses such as

legal fees accounting fees corporate compliance fees and other fees associated with running the business

The following loans have been made to the Company and are all by family members or related entities of the

Officers

Note payable dated March 2009 to

corporation principal of $176800 The principal

is due on February 28 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops

accruing during that sixty day period Principal

can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of seven and three-

quarters percent 7.75% is required be repaid in

monthly installments The loan is unsecured $176800

Note payable dated March 2009 to two

individuals principal of $465000 The principal

is due on March 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops

accruing during that sixty day period Principal

can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of nine and half

percent 9.5% is required be repaid in monthly

installments The loan is unsecured $465000

Note payable dated February 27 2009 to two

individuals principal of $150000 The principal

is due on February 26 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops

accruing during that sixty day period Principal

can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of seven percent

7% is required be repaid at the end of the loan

term The loan is unsecured $150000



Note payable dated April 24 2009 to

corporation principal of $300000 The principal

is due on April 23 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops

accruing during that sixty day period Principal

can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of ten percent

10% is required be repaid in monthly

installments The loan is unsecured $300000

Note payable dated September 2009 to trust

principal of $370000 The principal is due on

December 2009 and the Company has the

right to extend repayment for an additional thirty

days after that Principal can be repaid at any

time without penalty Interest at simple rate of

ten percent 10% is required be repaid when the

loan matures The loan is secured by deed of

trust and assignment of rents $370000

Note payable dated March 2009 to trust

controlled by shareholder principal of

$900000 The principal is due on February 28

2011 or sixty days after demand If demand is

made interest stops accruing during that sixty

day period Principal can be repaid at any time

without penalty Interest at an annualized rate of

six percent 6% is required be repaid in monthly

installments The loan is unsecured $900000

Note payable dated March 2009 to trust

controlled by shareholder principal of

$390000 The principal is due on February 28

2011 or sixty days after demand If demand is

made interest stops accruing during that sixty

day period Principal can be repaid at any time

without penalty Interest at an annualized rate of

six percent 6% is required be repaid in monthly

installments The loan is unsecured $390000

Conflicts of Interest

Actual and potential conflicts of interest will exist from time to time between and among Wealthpoint Equity

Ventures Group Inc and certain Officers Potential conflicts may be but are not limited to these listed



Time and Resource Conflicts

In general conflicts may arise in the allocation of the time which certain Management personnel are able

to devote between operations of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc and various other outside

interests Management will use its utmost good faith in allocating Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

resources between and among the active business operations of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

in manner which Management of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc deems in the best interests of

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc and its Members Such decisions may from time to time cause

Management of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc to favor the interests of one line of business of

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc over the interest of another

Lack of Separate Legal Representation

Counsel for Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc has not acted on behalf of the prospective investors

or conducted review or investigation in their behalf with respect to this Offering Subscribers are urged to

consult with independent market legal and accounting professionals to the extent deemed
necessary to

evaluate the risks and merits of investing in this Offering

Officers May Act on Behalf of Others

The Officers acting in the same capacities for other investors companies partnerships or entities may

compete with the Company

Officers May be Involved in Similar Investments

The Officers of the Company may engaged in making similar investments to those contemplated to be

made by the Company To the extent its time is required on other business and ownership

management activities it may not be available to be involved in the day to day monitoring of the

Companys operations

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc has numerous other business responsibilities and

ownership interests which will demand some or most of its time during the life of the Company

Officers May Have Interests in Similar Entities

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc and its affiliates now own or may come to lend

money thereby competing with the Company To the extent its time or assets are required

on other business and ownership management activities the Officers may not be involved in the day to

day monitoring of the Companys operations

Officers May Raise Capital for Others

Officers who will raise investment funds for the Company may act in the same capacity

for other investors companies partnerships or entities that may compete with the Company

However the Officers have agreed not to raise funds for any other competing or similar funds prior to the

full capitalization of this fund

INDEMNIFICATION

Except as permitted by the Delaware Revised Statutes the Companys Articles of Incorporation do not provide for

any additional or different indemnification procedures At present there is no pending litigation or proceeding

involving director officer or employee of the Company regarding which indemnification is sought nor is the



Company aware of any threatened litigation that may result in claims of indemnification The Company has not

obtained directors and officers liability insurance although the board of directors of the Company may determine to

investigate and possibly acquire such insurance in the future

As permitted by Delaware law we intend to eliminate the personal liability of our Officers for monetary damages

for breach or alleged breach of their fiduciary duties as Officers subject to exceptions In addition our Bylaws

provides that we are required to indemnify our officers and managers employees and agents under circumstances

including those circumstances in which indemnification would otherwise be discretionary and we would be required

to advance expenses to our officers and managers as incurred in proceedings against them for which they may be

indemnified The Bylaws provides that we among other things will indemnify officers and managers employees

and agents against liabilities that may arise by reason of their status or service as managers officers or employees

other than liabilities arising from willful misconduct and to advance their expenses incurred as result of any

proceeding against them as to which they could be indemnified At present we are not aware of any pending or

threatened litigation or proceeding involving director officer employee or agent of ours in which indemnification

would be required or permitted We believe that our charter provisions and indemnification agreements are

necessary to attract and retain qualified persons as managers and officers

We have agreed to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law to indemnify all our officers and managers

We undertake the following

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 the Act may be permitted to

our managers officers and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions or otherwise we have been

advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy

as expressed in the Act and is therefore unenforceable

LITIGATION

As normal there are legal risks involved with the real estate industry There are no legal actions pending or

threatened against the Company or to which it or any of its property are subject nor to its knowledge are any such

proceedings contemplated

Counsel for Wealthpoint has not acted on behalf of the prospective investors or conducted review or investigation

in their behalf with respect to this Offering Subscribers are urged to consult with independent market legal and

accounting professionals to the extent deemed necessary to evaluate the risks and merits of investing in this

Offering

SUMMARY OF SALES MATERIAL

The Company intends to solicit investors via print internet and billboard advertising The Company shall use the

advertising in Exhibit of this prospectus as their advertising material The Company shall transmit this prospectus

to potential investor In the event that the Company chooses to use additional advertising material they shall

provide supplement and file seven copies of such advertisements with the SEC pursuant to Rule 256



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
BALANCE SHEET unaudited

As of September 30 2009

ASSETS

Real estate available for sale

Other assets

Cash and equivalents

Stock subscriptions receivable

Partnership investments

Property and equipment net

Total other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses

Notes payable

Notes payable related parties

TOTAL LIABILITIES

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY

Preferred stock $.0001 par value 10000000 shares authorized

0- shares issued and outstanding

Common stock $.000 par value 100000000 shares authorized

5000 shares issued and outstanding

Additional paid in capital

Retained earnings

Total stockholders equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKIHIOLDERS EQUITY

See accompanying notes to financial statements

1216011

851856

5000

866891

18019

1741766

2957777

5030

1461800

1290000

2756830

4999

195947

200947

2957777
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS unaudited

February 2009 date of inception to September 30 2009

Revenues

Gains on sales of property 367784

General and administrative expenses

Advertising and promotion 18790

Bank service charges 2504

Continuing education 2707

Depreciation expense 1386

Dues and subscriptions 12516

Miscellaneous 3280

Office supplies 2878

Professional fees 38864

Rent 14197

Telephone expenses 3053

Travel and entertainment 2845

Total general and administrative

expenses 103021

Net income before other income 264763

Other income

Partnership income 30832

Miscellaneous income 352

Total other income 31184

Net income 295947

Net income per share

Basic and diluted 59.19

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic and diluted

See accompanying notes to financial statements

F-2



WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY unaudited

As of September 30 2009

Common stock

Shares Amount

Additional paid- Retained

Issuance of common stock

for cash @$.0001 5000

Net income for the period

Distributions to

shareholders

Balance September 30

2009

See accompanying notes to financial statements

5000

295947

100000

200947

in capital earnings Total

4999

295947

5000

100000

4999 195947
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS unaudited

February 2009 date of inception to September 30 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to

Cash used by operating activities

Depreciation

Change in non-cash working capital items

Increase in stock subscriptions receivable

Increase in real estate available for sale

Increase in accrued expenses

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING

ACTIVITIES

Partnership investments

Purchase of property and equipment

CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING

ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from notes payable

Sales of common stock

Distributions to shareholders

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY FINANCING

ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH

Cash beginning of period

Cash end of period

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH

INFORMATION

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

See accompanying notes to financial statements

295947

5000
1216011

5030

1386

918648

866891

19405

886296

2751800

5000

100000

2656800

FLOW

851856

-0-

851856

107300

800
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30 2009

NOTE 1- BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc have been prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the rules of the Securities and

Exchange Commission SEC In the opinion of management all adjustments necessary
in order for the financial statements to

be not misleading have been reflected herein The results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily indicative of the

results to be expected for the full year

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Wealthpoint Equities Venture Group Inc Wealthpoint and the Company was incorporated in Delaware on February 2009

Wealthpoint is Delaware corporation business focused on profiting from the natural volatility of the California real estate market

Currently we are actively purchasing Southern California residential investment properties primaril.y located in Los Angeles and

Ventura Counties at below market value and in distress situations for quick turn or long term hold for passive income with

potential for appreciation We originate carry back financing for qualified buyers of our single family properties in the form of

either lease option or option contract or trust deed If secondary market exists we will also attempt to sell portions of our cany

back financing to recapitalize the firm and to assist in growing our portfolio We do intend to leverage our assets to increase

overall yields

Real Estate Properties

The Company accounts for real estate properties at cost and capitalizes all carrying costsrelated to the properties Each property is

reviewed on at least an annual basis for impairment and if management determines that properys fair market value is materially

less than its carrying value the property is deemed to be impaired and its carrying cost is written down to fair market value

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the
purposes

of presenting cash flows Wealthpoint considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three

months or less to be cash equivalents

Property and Equipment

The Companys policy is to capitalize property and equipment with cost in excess of $500 The property and equipment will be

depreciated over its estimated useful life on straight line basis for financial reporting purposes and using accelerated methods for

income tax reporting purposes
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30 2009

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTiNG POLICIES continued

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Companys financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents partnership invesments and payables The carrying

amount of these financial instruments approximates fair value due either to length of maturity or interest rates that approximate

prevailing market rates unless otherwise disclosed in these financial statements

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be taxed as an Corporation Under existing Internal Revenue Service regulations an

corporations income is taxed to its shareholders Therefore no provision or liability for income taxes has been made in the

accompanying financial statements

Advertising Costs

The Company expenses costs for advertising as the costs are incurred

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and

liabilities at the date the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period

Actual results could differ from those estimates

Basic loss per share

Basic loss per share has been calculated based on the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the

period

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company does not expect the adoption of recently issued accounting pronouncements to have significant impact on the

Companys results of operations financial position or cash flow

NOTE 3- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following

Property equipment 19405

Less Accumulated depreciation 1386
18.019

The property and equipment are being depreciated on straight-line basis over their estimated useful life of seven years
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30 2009

NOTE 3- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consisted of the following

Property equipment 19405

Less Accumulated depreciation 1.386

18019

The property and equipment are being depreciated on straight-line basis over their estimated useful life of seven years

NOTE 4- PARTNERSHIP iNVESTMENTS

The Company has made investments in two California partnerships that are also in the business of acquiring renovating and

selling real property The investements are accounted for under the equity method of accounting as we have the ability to exercise

significant influence over operating and financial policies of the partnerships

NOTE 5-NOTES PAYABLE

During the period ended September 30 2009 the Company received loans individuals and entities as follows

Entities and Individuals

Note payable dated March 2009 to corporation principal of

$176800 The principal is due on February 28 2011 or sixty days

after demand If demand is made interest stops accruing during that

sixty day period Principal can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of seven and three-quarters percent

7.75% is required be repaid in monthly installments The loan is

unsecured 176800

Note payable dated March 2009 to two individuals principal of

$465000 The principal is due on March 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops accruing during that sixty

day period Principal can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of nine and half percent 9.5% is

required be repaid in monthly installments The loan is unsecured 465000
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30 2009

NOTE 5- NOTES PAYABLE continued

Note payable dated February 27 2009 to two individuals principal

of $150000 The principal is due on February 26 2011 or sixty days

after demand If demand is made interest stops accruing during that

sixt day period Principal can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized

rate of seven percent 7% is required be repaid at the end of the loan

term The loan is unsecured 150000

Note payable dated April 24 2009 to corporation principal of

$300000 The principal is due on April 23 2011 or sixty days after

demand If demand is made interest stops accruing during that sixty

day period Principal can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at an annualized rate of ten percent 10% is required be

repaid in monthly installments The loan is unsecured 300000

Note payable dated September 2009 to trust principal of

$370000 The principal is due on December 2009 and the

Company has the right to extend repayment for an additional thirty

days after that Principal can be repaid at any time without penalty

Interest at simple rate of ten percent 10% is required be repaid

when the loan matures The loan is secured by deed of trust and

assignment of rents 370.000

Total notes payable related parties 1461800

Related Parties

Note payable dated March 2009 to trust controlled by

shareholder principal of $900000 The principal is due on

February 28 2011 or sixty days after demand If demand is made

interest stops accruing during that sixt day period Principal can be

repaid at any time without penalty Interest at an annualized rate of

six percent 6% is required be repaid in monthly installments The

loan is unsecured 900000

Note payable dated March 2009 to trust controlled by

shareholder principal of $390000 The principal is due on

February 28 2011 or sixty days after demand If demand is made
interest stops accruing during that sixt day period Principal can be

repaid at any time without penalty Interest at an annualized rate of

six percent 6% is required be repaid in monthly installments The

loan is unsecured 390000

Total notes payable related parties 1.290.000
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WEALTHPOINT EQUITIES VENTURE GROUP INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

September 30 2009

NOTE 5-NOTES PAYABLE continued

At September 30 2009 the scheduled future principal maturities for all notes are as follows

2009

2010

2011

Total

370000

238 1800

2751800



NOTE 6- COMMON STOCK

At inception Wealthpoint issued 5000 shares of stock for $5000 The Company expects to receive payment for the shares

during November 2009

NOTE 7- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has analyzed its operations subsequent to September 30 2009 through November 16 2009 and has determined

that it does not have any material subsequent events to disclose in these financial statements
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PART III EXHIBITS

Item Index to Exhibits

EXHIBIT BYLAWS

EXHIBIT CERTIFICATE OF FORMATION

EXHIBIT SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT OPINION RE LEGALITY

EXHIBIT SALES MATERIAL

EXHIBIT SAMPLE PROMISSORY NOTE

EXHIBIT EIN CONFIRMATION

Item Description of Exhibits

Bylaws The Bylaws corresponding thereto as presently in effect and any amendments thereto

Articles ofIncorporation state of California written instrument by which the company is created under state law

Subscription agreement The form of any subscription agreement to be used in connection with the purchase of

securities in this offering

Opinion re legality Opinion by Jillian Ivey Sidoti

Sales Material Any material required to be filed by virtue of Rule 256

Sample Promissory Note The note that describes the rights term and return for investment in the note

Employee IdentfIcation Number also known as Federal Tax Identification Number and is used to identify

business entity



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

thereunto duly authorized in the City of Newbury Park State of California on December 14 2OO9

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Issuer

By

Desi.Kepe CEO President

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

By

Robert Kepe CFO Treasurer

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc
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WealthPoint Equity Ventures Inc

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE
OFFICES

Section The registered office shall be in the City of Wilmington County of New Castle State of Delaware

Section The corporation may also have offices at such other places both within and without the State of Delaware

as the board of directors may from time to time determine or the business of the corporation may require

ARTICLE II

MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

Section All meetings of the stockholders for the election of directors shall be held in the City of Newbury Park

State of California at such place as may be fixed from time to time by the board of directors or at such other place either

within or without the State of Delaware as shall be designated from time to time by the board of directors and stated in the

notice of the meeting Meetings of stockholders for any other purpose may be held at such time and place within or without

the State of Delaware as shall be stated in the notice of the meeting or in duly executed waiver of notice thereof

The board of directors may in its sole discretion determine that the meeting shall not be held at any place but may

instead be held solely by means of remote communication as authorized by Section 211 a2 of the General Corporation

Law of Delaware If so authorized and subject to such guidelines and procedures as the board of directors may adopt

stockholders and proxyholders not physically present at meeting of stockholders may by means of remote communication

participate in meeting of stockholders and be deemed present in
person

and vote at meeting of stockholders whether such

meeting is to be held at designated place or solely by means of remote communication provided that the corporation

shall implement reasonable measures to verif that each person
deemed present and permitted to vote at the meeting by

means of remote communication is stockholder or proxyholder ii the corporation shall implement reasonable measures to

provide such stockholders and proxyholders reasonable opportunity to participate in the meeting and to vote on matters

submitted to the stockholders including an opportunity to read or hear the proceedings of the meeting substantially

concurrently with such proceedings and iiiif any stockholder or proxyholder votes or takes other action at the meeting by

means of remote communication record of such vote or other action shall be maintained by the corporation

Section Annual meetings of stockholders commencing with the year 2010 shall be held on the 5th day of

January if not legal holiday and if legal holiday then on the next secular day following at 100pm PST or at such other

date and time as shall be designated from time to time by the board of directors and stated in the notice of the meeting at

which they shall elect by plurality vote board of directors and transact such other business as may properly be brought

before the meeting

Section Written notice of the annual meeting stating the place if any date and hour of the meeting and the means

of remote communication if any by which stockholders and proxyholders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at

such meeting shall be given to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting not less than ten nor more than sixty days

before the date of the meeting

Section The officer who has charge of the stock ledger of the corporation shall prepare and make at least ten

days before every meeting of stockholders complete list of the stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting arranged in

alphabetical order and showing the address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each

stockholder Such list shall be open to the examination of any stockholder for any purpose germane to the meeting for

period of at least ten days prior to the meeting on reasonably accessible electronic network provided that the

information required to gain access to such list is provided with the notice of the meeting or ii during ordinary business

hours at the principal place of business of the corporation In the event that the corporation determines to make the list

available on an electronic network the corporation may take reasonable steps to ensure that such information is available

only to stockholders of the corporation If the meeting is to be held at place then the list shall be produced and kept at the

time and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof and may be inspected by any stockholder who is present If the



meeting is to be held solely by means of remote communication then the list shall also be open to the examination of any

stockholder during the whole time of the meeting on reasonably accessible electronic network and the information required

to access such list shall be provided with the notice of the meeting

Section Special meetings of the stockholders for any purpose or purposes unless otherwise prescribed by statute

or by the certificate of incorporation may be called by the president and shall be called by the president or secretary at the

request in writing of majority of the board of directors or at the request in writing of stockholders owning majority in

amount of the entire capital stock of the corporation issued and outstanding and entitled to vote Such request shall state the

purpose or purposes of the proposed meeting

Section Written notice of special meeting stating the place if any date and hour of the meeting and the means

of remote communication if any by which stockholders and proxyholders may be deemed to be present in person and vote at

such meeting and the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called shall be given not less than ten nor more than

sixty days before the date of the meeting to each stockholder entitled to vote at such meeting

Section Business transacted at any special meeting of stockholders shall be limited to the purposes stated in the

notice

Section The holders of majority of the stock issued and outstanding and entitled to vote thereat present in

person or represented by proxy shall constitute quorum at all meetings of the stockholders for the transaction of business

except as otherwise provided by statute or by the certificate of incorporation If however such quorum shall not be present

or represented at any meeting of the stockholders the stockholders entitled to vote thereat present in person or represented

by proxy shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time without notice other than announcement at the meeting

until quorum shall be present or represented At such adjourned meeting at which quorum shall be present or represented

any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally notified If the adjournment is

for more than thirty days or if after the adjournment new record date is fixed for the adjourned meeting notice of the

adjourned meeting shall be given to each stockholder of record entitled to vote at the meeting

Section When quorum is present at any meeting the vote of the holders of majority of the stock having voting

power present in
person or represented by proxy shall decide any question brought before such meeting unless the question

is one upon which by express provision of the statutes or of the certificate of incorporation different vote is required in

which case such express provision shall govern and control the decision of such question

Section 10 Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation each stockholder shall at every meeting of

the stockholders be entitled to one vote in person or by proxy for each share of the capital stock having voting power held by

such stockholder but no proxy shall be voted on after three years from its date unless the proxy provides for longer period

Section 11 Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation any action required to be taken or which

may be taken at any annual or special meeting of stockholders of the corporation may be taken without meeting without

prior notice and without vote if consent or consents in writing setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by the

holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take

such action at meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were present and voted Prompt notice of the taking of the

corporate action without meeting by less than unanimous written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not

consented in writing and who if the action had been taken at meeting would have been entitled to notice of the meeting if

the record date for such meeting had been the date that written consents signed by sufficient number of holders to take the

action were delivered to the corporation Stockholders may unless the certificate of incorporation otherwise provides act by

written consent to elect directors provided however that if such consent is less than unanimous such action by written

consent may be in lieu of holding an annual meeting only if all of the directorships to which directors could be elected at an

annual meeting held at the effective time of such action are vacant and are filled by such action

telegram cablegram or other electronic transmission consenting to an action to be taken and transmitted by

stockholder or proxyholder or by person or persons authorized to act for stockholder or proxyholder shall be deemed to

be written signed and dated for the
purposes herein provided that any such telegram cablegram or other electronic

transmission sets forth or is delivered with information from which the corporation can determine that the telegram

cablegram or other electronic transmission was transmitted by the stockholder or proxyholder or by person or persons

authorized to act for the stockholder or proxyholder and the date on which such stockholder or proxyholder or authorized

persons or persons transmitted such telegram cablegram or other electronic transmission The date on which such telegram



cablegram or electronic transmission is transmitted shall be deemed to be the date on which such consent was signed No

consent given by telegram cablegram or electronic transmission shall be deemed to have been delivered until such consent is

reproduced in paper
form and until such paper form shall be delivered in accordance with Section 228 of the General

Corporation Law of Delaware to the corporation by delivery to its registered office in Delaware its principal place of

business or an officer or agent of the corporation having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of

stockholders arc recorded Any copy facsimile or other reliable reproduction of consent in writing may be substituted or

used in lieu of the original writing for any and all such purposes for which the original writing could be used provided that

such copy facsimile or other reproduction shall be complete reproduction of the entire original writing

ARTICLE III

DIRECTORS

Section The number of directors which shall constitute the whole board shall be The directors shall be elected

at the annual meeting of the stockholders except as provided in Section of this Article and each director elected shall hold

office until his or her successor is elected and qualified Directors need not be stockholders

Section Vacancies and newly created directorships resulting from any increase in the authorized number of

directors may be filled by majority of the directors then in office though less than quorum or by sole remaining

director and the directors so chosen shall hold office until the next annual election and until their successors are duly elected

and shall qualify unless sooner displaced

Section The business of the corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of its board of directors which

may exercise all such powers of the corporation and do all such lawful acts and things as are not by statute or by the

certificate of incorporation or by these by-laws directed or required to be exercised or done by the stockholders

MEETINGS OF TI-TB BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section The board of directors of the corporation may hold meetings both regular and special either within or

without the State of Delaware

Section The first meeting of each newly elected board of directors shall be held at such time and place as shall be

fixed by the vote of the stockholders at the annual meeting and no notice of such meeting shall be necessary to the newly

elected directors in order legally to constitute the meeting provided quorum shall be present In the event of the failure of

the stockholders to fix the time or place of such first meeting of the newly elected board of directors or in the event such

meeting is not held at the time and place so fixed by the stockholders the meeting may be held at such time and place as shall

be specified in notice given as hereinafter provided for special meetings of the board of directors or as shall be specified in

written waiver signed by all of the directors

Section Regular meetings of the board of directors may be held without notice at such time and at such place as

shall from time to time be determined by the board

Section Special meetings of the board may be called by the president on three days notice to each director either

personally or by mail or by facsimile communication special meetings shall be called by the president or secretary in like

manner and on like notice on the written request of two directors unless the board consists of only one director in which case

special meetings shall be called by the president or secretary in like manner and on like notice on the written request of the

sole director

Section At all meetings of the board majority of directors shall constitute quorum for the transaction of

business and the act of majority of the directors present at any meeting at which there is quorum shall be the act of the

board of directors except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or by the certificate of incorporation If

quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the board of directors the directors present thereat may adjourn the meeting

from time to time without notice other than announcement at the meeting until quorum shall be present

Section Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these by-laws any action required or

permitted to be taken at any meeting of the board of directors or of any committee thereof may be taken without meeting if



all members of the board or committee as the case may be consent thereto in writing or electronic transmission and the

writing or writings or electronic transmission or transmissions are filed with the minutes of proceedings of the board or

committee Such filing shall be in paper form if the minutes are maintained in paper form and shall be in electronic form if

the minutes are maintained in electronic form

Section 10 Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation members of the board of directors or any

committee designated by the board of directors may participate in meeting of the board of directors or any committee by

means of conference telephone or other communications equipment by means of which all persons participating in the

meeting can hear each other and such participation in meeting shall constitute presence in person at the meeting

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Section 11 The board of directors may designate one or more committees each committee to consist of one or

more of the directors of the corporation The board may designate one or more directors as alternate members of any

committee who may replace any absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee

In the absence or disqualification of member of committee the member or members thereof present at any

meeting and not disqualified from voting whether or not the member or members constitute quorum may unanimously

appoint another member of the board of directors to act at the meeting in the place of any such absent or disqualified member

Any such committee to the extent provided in the resolution of the board of directors shall have and may exercise

all the powers and authority of the board of directors in the management of the business and affairs of the corporation except

as otherwise restricted by statute and may authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require

it

Section 12 Each committee shall keep regular minutes of its meetings and report the same to the board of directors

when required

Section 13 Unless otherwise provided in the certificate of incorporation the by-laws or the resolution of the board

of directors designating the committee committee may create one or more subcommittees each subcommittee to consist of

one or more members of the committee and delegate to subcommittee any or all of the powers and authority of the

committee

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

Section 14 Unless otherwise restricted by the certificate of incorporation or these by-laws the board of directors

shall have the authority to fix the compensation of directors The directors may be paid their expenses if any of attendance at

each meeting of the board of directors and may be paid fixed sum for attendance at each meeting of the board of directors

or stated salary as director No such payment shall preclude any director from serving the corporation in any other capacity

and receiving compensation therefor Members of special or standing committees may be allowed like compensation for

attending committee meetings

REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS

Section 15 Any director or the entire board of directors may be removed with or without cause by the holders of

majority of shares entitled to vote at an election of directors except as otherwise provided by statute

ARTICLE IV

NOTICES

Section Whenever under the provisions of the statutes or of the certificate of incorporation or of these by-laws

notice is required to be given to any director or stockholder it shall not be construed to mean personal notice but such notice

may be given in writing by mail addressed to such director or stockholder at his address as it appears on the records of the

corporation with postage thereon prepaid and such notice shall be deemed to be given at the time when the same shall be



deposited
in the United States mail Notice may also be given to stockholders by form of electronic transmission in

accordance with and subject to the provisions of Section 232 of the General Corporation Law of Delaware

Section Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the statutes or of the certificate of

incorporation or of these by-laws waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons
entitled to notice or waiver

by electronic transmission by the person
entitled to notice whether before or after the time stated therein shall be deemed

equivalent thereto

ARTICLE
OFFICERS

Section The officers of the corporation shall be chosen by the board of directors and shall be president vice-

president secretary and treasurer The board of directors may also choose additional vice-presidents and one or more

assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers Any number of offices may be held by the same person unless the certificate of

incorporation otherwise provides

Section The board of directors at its first meeting after each annual meeting of stockholders shall choose

president one or more vice-presidents secretary and treasurer

Section The board of directors may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary who shall

hold their offices for such terms and shall exercise such powers and perform such duties as shall be determined from time to

time by the board

Section The salaries of all officers and agents of the corporation shall be fixed by the board of directors

Section The officers of the corporation shall hold office until their successors are chosen and qualif Any officer

elected or appointed by the board of directors may be removed at any time by the affirmative vote of majority of the board

of directors Any vacancy occurring in any office of the corporation shall be filled by the board of directors

THE PRESIDENT

Section The president shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation shall preside at all meetings of the

stockholders and the board of directors shall have general and active management of the business of the corporation and

shall see that all orders and resolutions of the board of directors are carried into effect

Section He or she shall execute bonds mortgages and other contracts requiring seal under the seal of the

corporation except where required or permitted by statute to be otherwise signed and executed and except where the signing

and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the board of directors to some other officer or agent of the corporation

THE VICE-PRESIDENTS

Section In the absence of the president or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act the vice-president

or in the event there be more than one vice-president the vice-presidents in the order designated by the directors or in the

absence of any designation then in the order of their election shall perform the duties of the president and when so acting

shall have all the powers of and be subject to all the restrictions upon the president The vice-presidents shall perform such

other duties and have such other powers as the board of directors may from time to time prescribe

THE SECRETARY AND ASSISTANT SECRETARY

Section The secretary shall attend all meetings of the board of directors and all meetings of the stockholders and

record all the proceedings of the meetings of the corporation and of the board of directors in book to be kept for that

purpose
and shall perform like duties for the standing committees when required He or she shall give or cause to be given



notice of all meetings of the stockholders and special meetings of the board of directors and shall perform such other duties

as may be prescribed by the board of directors or president under whose supervision he or she shall be He or she shall have

custody of the corporate seal of the corporation and he or she or an assistant secretary shall have authority to affix the same

to any instrument requiring it and when so affixed it may be attested by his or her signature or by the signature of such

assistant secretary The board of directors may give general authority to any other officer to affix the seal of the corporation

and to attest the affixing by his or her signature

Section 10 The assistant secretary or if there be more than one the assistant secretaries in the order determined by

the board of directors or if there be no such determination then in the order of their election shall in the absence of the

secretary or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act perform the duties and exercise the powers of the secretary

and shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the board of directors may from time to time prescribe

THE TREASURER AND ASSISTANT TREASURERS

Section 11 The treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate funds and securities and shall keep full and

accurate accounts of receipts and disbursements in books belonging to the corporation and shall deposit all moneys and other

valuable effects in the name and to the credit of the corporation in such depositories as may be designated by the board of

directors

Section 12 He or she shall disburse the funds of the corporation as may be ordered by the board of directors taking

proper vouchers for such disbursements and shall render to the president and the board of directors at its regular meetings

or when the board of directors so requires an account of all his or her transactions as treasurer and of the financial condition

of the corporation

Section 13 If required by the board of directors he or she shall give the corporation bond which shall be

renewed
every

six years in such sum and with such surety or sureties as shall be satisfactory to the board of directors for the

faithful performance of the duties of his or her office and for the restoration to the corporation in case of his or her death

resignation retirement or removal from office of all books papers vouchers money and other property of whatever kind in

his or her possession or under his or her control belonging to the corporation

Section 14 The assistant treasurer or if there shall be more than one the assistant treasurers in the order determined

by the board of directors or if there be no such determination then in the order of their election shall in the absence of the

treasurer or in the event of his or her inability or refusal to act perform the duties and exercise the powers of the treasurer and

shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the board of directors may from time to time prescribe

ARTICLE VI

CERTIFICATES FOR SHARES

Section The shares of the corporation shall be represented by certificate or shall be uncertificated Certificates

shall be signed by or in the name of the corporation by the chairman or vice-chairman of the board of directors or the

president or vice-president and by the treasurer or an assistant treasurer or the secretary or an assistant secretary of the

corporation

If the corporation shall be authorized to issue more than one class of stock or more than one series of any class the

powers designations preferences and relative participating optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series

thereof and the qualifications limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights shall be set forth in full or

summarized on the face or back of the certificate which the corporation shall issue to represent such class or series of stock

provided that except as otherwise provided in section 202 of the General Corporation Law of Delaware in lieu of the

foregoing requirements there may be set forth on the face or back of the certificate which the corporation shall issue to

represent such class or series of stock statement that the corporation will furnish without charge to each stockholder who so

requests the powers designations preferences and relative participating optional or other special rights of each class of

stock or series thereof and the qualifications limitations or restrictions of such preferences and/or rights

Within reasonable time after the issuance or transfer of uncertificated stock the corporation shall send to the

registered owner thereof written notice containing the information required to be set forth or stated on certificates pursuant

to Sections 151 156 202a or 218a of the General Corporation Law of Delaware or statement that the corporation will



furnish without charge to each stockholder who so requests the powers designations preferences and relative participating

optional or other special rights of each class of stock or series thereof and the qualifications limitations or restrictions of such

preferences andlor rights

Section Any of or all the signatures on certificate may be facsimile In case any officer transfer agent or

registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed upon certificate shall have ceased to be such officer

transfer agent or registrar before such certificate is issued it may be issued by the corporation with the same effect as if he or

she were such officer transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue

LOST CERTIFICATES

Section The board of directors may direct new certificate or certificates or uncertificated shares to be issued in

place of any certificate or certificates theretofore issued by the corporation alleged to have been lost stolen or destroyed

upon the making of an affidavit of that fact by the person claiming the certificate of stock to be lost stolen or destroyed

When authorizing such issue of new certificate or certificates or uncertificated shares the board of directors may in its

discretion and as condition precedent to the issuance thereof require the owner of such lost stolen or destroyed certificate

or certificates or his or her legal representative to advertise the same in such manner as it shall require andlor to give the

corporation bond in such sum as it may direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against the corporation with

respect to the certificate alleged to have been lOst stolen or destroyed

TRANSFER OF STOCK

Section Upon surrender to the corporation or the transfer agent of the corporation of certificate for shares duly

endorsed or accompanied by proper evidence of succession assignation or authority to transfer it shall be the duty of the

corporation to issue new certificate to the person entitled thereto cancel the old certificate and record the transaction upon

its books Upon receipt of proper transfer instructions from the registered owner of uncertificated shares such uncertificated

shares shall be cancelled and issuance of new equivalent uncertificated shares or certificated shares shall be made to the

person
entitled thereto and the transaction shall be recorded upon the books of the corporation

FIXiNG RECORD DATE

Section In order that the corporation may determine the stockholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any

meeting of stockholders or any adjournment thereof or to express consent to corporate action in writing without meeting

or entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment of any rights or entitled to exercise any

rights in respect of any change conversion or exchange of stock or for the purpose of any other lawful action the board of

directors may fix in advance record date which shall not be more than sixty nor less than ten days before the date of such

meeting nor more than sixty days prior to any other action however with respect to determining stockholders entitled to

consent to corporate action in writing without meeting such record date shall not be more than ten days after the date upon

which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the board of directors No record date fixed as described above shall

precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the board of directors determination of

stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at meeting of stockholders shall apply to any adjournment of the

meeting provided however that the board of directors may fix new record date for the adjourned meeting

REGISTERED STOCKHOLDERS

Section The corporation shall be entitled to recognize the exclusive right of
person registered on its books as

the owner of shares to receive dividends and to vote as such owner and to hold liable for calls and assessments person

registered on its books as the owner of shares and shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest

in such share or shares on the part of any other person whether or not it shall have express or other notice thereof except as

otherwise provided by the laws of Delaware



ARTICLE VII

GENERAL PROVISIONS

DIVIDENDS

Section Dividends upon the capital stock of the corporation subject to the provisions of the certificate of

incorporation if any may be declared by the board of directors at any regular or special meeting pursuant to law Dividends

may be paid in cash in property or in shares of the capital stock subject to the provisions of the certificate of incorporation

Section Before payment of any dividend there may be set aside out of any funds of the corporation available for

dividends such sum or sums as the directors from time to time in their absolute discretion think proper as reserve or

reserves to meet contingencies or for equalizing dividends or for repairing or maintaining any property of the corporation or

for such other purpose as the directors shall think conducive to the interest of the corporation and the directors may modify

or abolish any such reserve in the manner in which it was created

ANNUAL STATEMENT

Section The board of directors shall present at each annual meeting and at any special meeting of the

stockholders when called for by vote of the stockholders full and clear statement of the business and condition of the

corporation

CHECKS

Section All checks or demands for money and notes of the corporation shall be signed by such officer or officers

or such other person or persons as the board of directors may from time to time designate

FISCAL YEAR

Section The fiscal year of the corporation shall be fixed by resolution of the board of directors

SEAL

Section The corporate seal shall have inscribed thereon the name of the corporation the year of its organization

and the words Corporate Seal Delaware The seal may be used by causing it or facsimile thereof to be impressed or

affixed or reproduced or otherwise

INDEMNIFICATION

Section The corporation shall indemnify its officers directors employees and agents to the extent permitted by

the General Corporation Law of Delaware

ARTICLE VIII

AMENDMENTS

Section These by-laws may be altered amended or repealed or new by-laws may be adopted by the stockholders

or by the board of directors when such power is conferred upon the board of directors by the certificate of incorporation at

any regular meeting of the stockholders or of the board of directors or at any special meeting of the stockholders or of the

board of directors if notice of such alteration amendment repeal or adoption of new by-laws be contained in the notice of

such special meeting If the power to adopt amend or repeal by-laws is conferred upon the board of directors by the

certificate of incorporation it shall not divest or limit the power of the stockholders to adopt amend or repeal by-laws
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF

Weatthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

The name of the corporation is Wealthpaint Equity Ventures Group Inc

The address of its registered office in the State of Delaware is Corporation

Trust Center 1209 Orange Street Wmington New Castle County Delaware

19801 The name of its registered agent at such address is The Corporation

Trust Company

The nature of the business or purposes to be conducted or promoted Is

To engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be

organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware

To manufacture purchase or otherwise acquire Invest in own mortgage

pledge soil assign and transfer or otherwise dispose of trade deal in and deal

with goods wares and merchandise and personal property of every class and

description

To acquire and pay for in cash stock or bonds of this corporation or

otherwise the good Will rights assets and property real or personal and to

undertake or assunie the whole or any part of the obligations or liabilities of any

person firm association or corporation

To acquire hold use sell assign lease grant licenses In respect of

mortgage or otherwise dispose of letters patent of the United States or any

foreign country patent rights licenses and privileges inventions improvements

and processes copyrights trademarks and trade names relating to or useful in

connection with any business of this corporation

To acquire by purchase subscription or otherwise and to receive hold

own guarantee sell assign exchange transfer mortgage pledge or otherwise

dispose of or deal in arid with any of the shares of the capital stock or any voting

trust certificates in respect of the shares of capital stock scrip warrants rights

bonds debentures notes trust receipts and other securities obligations choses

in action and evidences of Indebtedness or interest issued or created by any



corporations joint stock companies syndicates associations firms trusts or

persons public or private or by the government of the United State of America

or by any foreign government1 or by any state territory province municipality or

other political subdivision or by any governmental agency and as owner thereof

to possess and exercise all the rights powers and prIveges of ownership1

including the right to execute consents and vote thereon and to do any and all

acts and things necessary or advisable for the preservation protection

improvement and enhancement in value thereof

To borrow or raise money for any of the purposes of the corporation and
from time to time without limit as to amount to draw make accept endorse

execute and issue promissory notes drafts bills of exchange warrants bonds

debentures and other negotiable or non-negotiable Instruments and evidences of

Indebtedness and to secure the payment of any thereof and of the interest

thereon by mortgage upon or pledge conveyance or assignment in trust of the

whole or any part of the property of the corporation whether at the time owned or

thereafter acquired and to sell pledge or otherwise dispose of such bonds or

other obligations of the corporation for Its corporate purposes

To purchase receive take by grant gift devise bequest or otherwise

lease or otherwise acquire own hold Improve employ use and otherwise deal

In and with real or personal property or any interest therein wherever srtuated

and to sell convey lease exchange transfer or otherwise dispose of or

mortgage or pledge all or any of the corporations property and assets or any

interest therein wherever situated

In general to possess and exercise aU the powers and pnvileges granted

by the General Corporation Law of Delaware or by any other law of Delaware or

by this Certificate of Incorporation together with any powers incidental thereto so

far as such powers and privileges are necessary or convenient to the conduct

promotion or attainment of the business or purposes set forth In this Certificate of

Incorporation

The business and purposes specified in the foregoing clauses shall

except whore otherwise expressed be in nowise limited or restricted by

reference to or inference from the terms of any other clause in this Certificate of

Incorporation but the business and purposes specified in each of the foregoing

clauses of this article shaft be regarded as independent business and purposes



The tota number of shares of stock which the corporation shall have authority

to issue is

100 miUion shares of Common stock with par vatue of $.0001 per share

amounting to the aggregate to 10 thousand dollars

10 million share of Preferred stock with par value of $.OOO per share

amounting in the aggregate to Ithousand dollars

The designations and the powers preferences and rights and the

qualifications limitations or restrictions thereof are as follows

At all elections of the directors of the corporation each stockholder shall

be entitled to as many votes as shall equal the number of votes which except for

such provision as to cumulative voting he would be entitled to cast for the

election of directors with respect to his shares of stock multiplied by the number

of directors to be elected by him and he may cast all of such votes for single

director or may distribute them among the number to be voted for or for any two

or more of them as he may see fit

The holders of Common and Preferred stock shalL upon tho issuance or

sale of shares of stock of any class whether now or hereafter authorized or any

securities convertible into such stock have the right during such period of time

and on such conditions as the board of directors shall prescribe to subscribe to

and purchase such shares or securities in proportion to their respective holding

thereof at such price or prices as the board of directors may from time to time fix



and as n-ay be permitted by law

The name and maing address of each incorporator is as follows

NAME MAt LIN ADDRESS

David Weiss Attorney At Law 1840 41 Avenue1 02-131

Capitols CA 95010

The corporation is to have perpetual edstence

In furtherance and not limitation of the powers conferred by statute

the board of directors is expressly authorized

To make alter or repeal the by-laws of the corporation

To authorize and cause to be executed mortgages arid liens upon the real

and personal property of the corporation

To set apart out of any of the finds of the corporation available for

dividends reserve or reserves for any proper purpose and to abolish any

such reserve in the manner in which it was created

Ta designate one or more committees each committee to consist of one

or more of the directors of the corporation The board may designate one or

more directors as alternate members of any committee who may replace any

absent or disqualified member at any meeting of the committee The by-laws

may provide that in the absence or disqualification of member of committee

the member or members present at any meeting and not disqualified from voting



whether or not such member or members constitute quorum may unanimously

appoint another member of the board of directors to act at the meeting in the

place of any such absent or disqualified member Any such committee to the

extent provided in the resolution of the board of directors or in the by-laws of the

corporation shall have and may exorcise all the powers and authority of the

board of directors in the management of the business and affairs of the

corporation and may authorize the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all

papers which may require it but no such committee shall have the power or

authority in reference to the following matters approving or adopting or

recommending to the stockholders any action or matter other than the election

or removal of directors expressly required by the General Corporation Law of

Delaware to be submitted to tockhotders for approval or ii adopting amending

or repeating any bylaw of the corporation

When and as authorized by the stockholders in accordance witft law to

sell lease or exchange all or substantially all of the property and assets of the

corporation including its good will and its corporate franchises upon such

terms and conditions and for such consideration which may consist in whole or

in part of money or property including shares of stock in and/or other securities

of any other corporation or corporations as its board of directors shall deem

expedient and for the best interests of the corporation

Elections of directors need not be by written ballot unless the by

laws of the corporation shall provide

Meetings of stockholders may be held within or without the State of



DeJaware as the by-laws may provide The books of the corporalion may be

kept subject to any provision contained in the statutes outside the State of

Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by the

board of directors or in the by-laws of the corporation

Wbenever compromise or arrangement is proposed between this

corporation and its creditors or any class of them andlor between this corporation

and its stockholders or any class of them any court of equitable jurisdiction

within the Stale of Delaware may on the application in summary way of this

corporation or of any creditor or stockholder thereof or on the application of any

receiver or receivers appointed for this corporation under the provisions of

Section 291 of the General Corporation Law of Delaware or on the application of

trustees in dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for this

corporation under the provisions of Section 279 of the General Corporation Law

of Delaware order meeting of the cred itors or class of creditors and bcE the

stockholders or class of stockholders of this corporation as the case may be to

be summoned in such manner as the said court directs If majority in number

representing three-fourths in value of the creditors or class of creditors and/or of

the stockholders or class of stockholders of this corporation as the case may be

agree to any compromise or arrangement and to any reorganization of this

corporation as consequence of such compromise or arrangement the said

compromise or arrangement and said reorganization shall if sanctioned by the

court to which the said application has been made be binding on all the creditors

or class of creditors and/or on all the stockholders or class of stockholders of



this corporation as the case may be and also on this corporation

The corporation reserves the right to amend alter change or

repeat any provision contained in this Certificate of Incorporation in the manner

now or hereafter prescribed by statute and all rights conferred upon

stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation

10 director of the corporation shall not be personally liable to

the corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary

duly as director except for liability for any breach of the directors duty of

loyalty to the corporation or its stockholders for acts or omissions not in good

faith or which Involve intentional misconduct or knowing violation of law iii

under Section 174 of the General Corporation Law of Delaware or iv for any

transaction from which the directOr derived any improper personal benefit No

amendment to or repeal of this Article shall apply to or have any effect on the

liability or alleged liability of any director of the corporation for or with respect to

any acts or omissions of such director occurring prior to such amendment



THE UNDERSIGNED1 being the incorporator hereinbefore

named for the purpose of forming carporaVon pursuant to the Genera

Corporation Law of the State of Delaware do make this Certificate

hereby declaring and certifying thai this is our act and deed and the facts

herein stated are true and accordingly have hereunto set our hands this 5th

day of February 2009

Day el Attorney At Law

.OV1C tSi$mO.
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SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

DATE OF OFFERING DOCUMENT________

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBSCRIPTION

Review and complete this Subscription Agreement and Offeree Questionnaire.a separate

copy is included for your convenience

Please execute this Subscription Agreement and Subscriber Questionnaire and return an

executed copy to Wealthpoint Equity

Please make your check payable to Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc or

deposit in the Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc bank account please contact

Wealthpoint Equity for bank information

Return the above to

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

1560-1 Newbury Road 514

Newbury Park CA 91324

Phone 818 571-9058



Subscription Agreement

To Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Gentlemen

Subscription The undersigned hereby subscribes for
______

Notes of Wealthpoint

Equity Ventures Group Inc the Company Delaware Corporation and agrees to

loan to the Company Fifty Thousand $50000 Dollars per Note for an aggregate loan of

$_________ the Loan Amount upon the terms and subject to the conditions set

forth herein and described in the Offering Statement Offering Statement dated

______________________ together with all exhibits thereto and materials included

therewith and all supplements if any related to this offering The minimum loan is

Fifty Thousand $50000 Dollars but the Company has the discretion to offer fractional

Notes for loans less than the minimum

Note Offering The Company is offering minimum of One and up to maximum

of Fifty 50 Notes at Fifty Thousand $50000 Dollars per Note with minimum

subscription of one Note the Offering The minimum aggregate loan to the

Company will be Fifty Thousand $50000 Dollars and the maximum aggregate loan to

the Company from this Offering will be Five Million $5000000 Dollars The Offering

is being made to limited number of investors pursuant to an exemption available under

the Securities Act of 1933 the Act specifically Regulation and under certain other

laws including the securities law of certain states

Documents to be Delivered The undersigned is delivering to the Company executed

copies of this Subscription Agreement the Agreement the Notes Offeree

Questionnaire and all other applicable exhibits and documents the Subscription

Documents The Subscription Documents should be delivered to Wealthpoint Equity

Ventures Group Inc 1560-1 Newbury Road 514 Newbury Park CA 91324 The

undersigned understands and agrees that he or it will not become Holder of the

Notes and the Company shall not become Maker of the Notes unless and until the

Company executes the Agreement and Notes

Making of Loan Amount The undersigned simultaneously with the delivery of the

Subscription Documents to the Company hereby tenders to the Company the Loan

Amount by check made payable to the order of Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group
Inc in the amount indicated above

Acceptance or Rejection of Subscription The undersigned understands and agrees that

the Company reserves the right exercisable in its sole discretion to accept or reject any

subscription in whole or in part for any reason and that the undersigned will be notified

by the Company as promptly as practicable as to whether his or its subscription has been

accepted or rejected If the undersigneds subscription is accepted in whole or in part by

the Company the Company will execute this Agreement and the Notes and return them

to the undersigned If this subscription is rejected by the Company either in whole or in



part all funds in the case of rejection of the subscription in whole or those funds

representing the amount of the subscription not accepted by the Company in the case of

rejection of the subscription in part will be returned to the undersigned as promptly as

practicable If this subscription is rejected in whole by the Company this Agreement

shall be null void and of no effect The undersigned does not have the right to withdraw

or revoke his or its subscription during the Offering period except as provided by certain

state laws except that if more than thirty 30 days shall have passed from the date the

Company received completed and executed Subscription Documents and the Loan

Amount from the undersigned the Acceptance Period and the Company has not

accepted the subscription during the Acceptance Period the undersigned may withdraw

his or its subscription at any time after the Acceptance Period up until such time that the

Company subsequently decides in its sole discretion to accept the subscription in whole

or in part

Offering Period The Company may close in whole or in part or terminate this Offering

under any of the following conditions

Upon reaching the minimum offering amount of Fifty Thousand

$50000 Dollars

Upon receipt of the maximum Offering subscription amount of

Five Million $5000000 Dollars

Notwithstanding the above this offer shall terminate one year

from the date of this Offering Document or on such later date not exceeding

thirty 30 days thereafter to which the Company in its sole discretion may extend this

Offering

Closing of the Loan The Notes subscribed for herein shall not be deemed made by the

Company or held by the undersigned until this Agreement and the Notes have been

countersigned by the Company and until the funds delivered by the undersigned to the

Company with the Subscription Documents have been deposited in the Holding Account

and have been cleared by the applicable bank of the Company the Effective Date
Upon the Effective Date the undersigned shall have loaned to the Company the Loan

Amount the undersigned shall become the Holder and the Company shall become the

Maker of the Notes subscribed for by the undersigned and both the undersigned and

the Company shall be bound by the terms of the Offering Document and the Subscription

Documents and any other undertakings described herein

Representations and Warranties

The Company hereby represents and wanants as follows

The Company is Corporation duly organized validly existing and in good

standing under the laws of the State of Delaware and has the requisite corporate power and



authority to own lease and operate its properties and to carry on its business as now being

conducted

ii This Agreement constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the Company

enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms except as such enforceability may
be limited by applicable bankruptcy insolvency moratorium reorganization or similar laws

from time to time in effect which affect creditors rights generally and by legal and equitable

limitations on the availability of specific performance and other equitable remedies under or by

virtue of this Agreement The Company has all requisite power and authority corporate and

other to execute and deliver this Agreement and the Notes and to consummate the transactions

contemplated hereby All persons who have executed this Agreement and the Notes on behalf

of the Company have been duly authorized to do so by all necessary corporate action Neither

the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the Notes nor the consummation of the

transactions contemplated hereby will violate any provision of the Certificate of

Incorporation or Operating Agreement of the Company as currently in effect violate any

judgment order injunction decree or award against or binding upon the Company or the

securities assets properties operations or business of the Company or violate any law or

regulation applicable to the Company or to the securities assets properties operations or

business of the Company

In order to induce the Company to accept the subscription made hereby the

undersigned hereby represents and warrants to the Company as follows

The undersigned has received the Offering Document and the

Subscription Documents The undersigned has read and understands the Offering Document and

Subscription Documents and the information contained in those documents concerning the

Company and this Offering or has caused his or its representative to read and examine the

Offering Document and Subscription Documents The undersigned has relied only on the

information about the Company contained in these documents and his or its own independent

investigation in making his or its subscription The undersigned understands that the Notes will

be issued with the rights and subject to the conditions described in the Offering Document and

Subscription Documents

ii The undersigned is familiar with the terms and conditions of the

Offering and is aware that his or its investment involves degree of risk and the undersigned has

read the section in the Offering Document titled Risk Factors

iii The undersigned hereby specifically accepts and adopts each and

every provision of this Agreement and acknowledges and agrees with each and every provision

of this Agreement and upon acceptance by the Company of the subscription made hereby

agrees to be bound by such provisions

iv The undersigned acknowledges and is aware that there is no

assurance as to the future performance of the Company



The undersigned if an individual has reached the age of

majority in the state in which he resides and is bona fide resident and domiciliary not

temporary or transient resident of the state set forth below his signature on the signature page

hereof and has no present intention of becoming resident of any other state or jurisdiction The

undersigned if partnership corporation limited liability company trust or other entity was

organized or incorporated under the laws of the jurisdiction set forth below the signature made

on its behalf on the signature page hereof and has no present intention of altering the jurisdiction

of its organization formation or incorporation

vi The undersigned has the financial ability to bear the economic risk

of an investment in the Offering has adequate means of providing for his or its current needs and

personal contingencies has no need for liquidity in the Notes and could afford complete loss

of his or its investment in the Offering

vii The undersigned represents and warrants to the Company that he

or it comes within one of the categories of investors as defined in Section hereto please

indicate by providing your initials next to the appropriate category in which the undersigned is

included and if the undersigned is an Accredited Investor check the appropriate category of

Accredited Investors in which the undersigned is an entity

viii The undersigned has been given the opportunity to review the

merits of an investment in the Offering with tax and legal counsel or with an investment advisor

to the extent the undersigned deemed advisable

ix The undersigneds overall commitment to invest in the Notes
which are not readily marketable is not disproportionate to his or its net worth and his or its

investment in the Offering will not cause such overall commitment to become excessive

The undersigned has such knowledge and experience in financial

and business matters that he or it is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in

the Offering

xi The undersigned has been given full opportunity to ask questions

of and to receive answers from the Company and its Managers concerning the terms and

conditions of this Offering and the business of the Company and such other information as

he or it desired in order to evaluate an investment in the Offering and all such questions have

been answered to the full satisfaction of the undersigned No oral or written representations have

been made or oral or written information furnished to the undersigned or the undersigneds

advisors in connection with the Offering or interests that were in any way inconsistent with this

Subscription Agreement The undersigned is not participating in the Offering as result of or

subsequent to any advertisement article notice or other communication published in any

newspaper magazine or similar media or broadcast over television radio or the internet or

any seminar or meeting whose attendees have been invited by any general solicitation or general

advertising



xii If the undersigned is corporation Limited Liability Company

partnership trust or other entity it is authorized and qualified to make this loan to the Company

and the person signing this Agreement on behalf of such entity has been duly authorized by such

entity to do so

xiii If the undersigned is corporation limited liability company or

partnership the person signing this Agreement on its behalf hereby represents and warrants that

the information contained in this Agreement completed by any shareholders of such corporation

members of such limited liability company or partners of such partnership is true and correct

with respect to such shareholder member or partner and if any such shareholder is itself

corporation limited liability company or partnership with respect to all persons having an equity

interest in such corporation limited liability company or partnership whether directly or

indirectly and that the person signing this Agreement has made due inquiry to determine the

truthfulness and accuracy of the information contained in this Agreement

xiv The purchase of the Notes by the undersigned has been duly

authorized and the execution delivery and performance of this Agreement does not conflict with

the undersigneds partnership agreement certificate of incorporation by-laws articles of

organization operating agreement or any agreement to which the undersigned is party and this

Agreement is valid and binding agreement enforceable against the undersigned in accordance

with its terms

xv The undersigned hereby represents that he or it is subscribing for

the Notes as principal or as trustee solely for the account of the undersigned for investment

purposes only and not with view to or for subdivision resale distribution or fractionalization

thereof in whole or in part or for the account in whole or in part of others and except as

disclosed herein no other person has direct or indirect beneficial interest in the Notes The

undersigned will hold the Notes as an investment and has no reason to anticipate any change in

circumstances or other particular occasion or event which would cause the undersigned to

attempt to sell any of the Notes

xvi The undersigned acknowledges his or its understanding that

the Offering of the Notes by the Company has not been registered under the Act as amended

or the securities laws of certain states in reliance on specific exemptions from registration

xvii The undersigned represents and warrants that he or it will not

transfer or convey all or part of his or its financial interest in the Notes unless such Notes are

subsequently registered under the Act or an exemption from such registration is available and

without the prior written consent of the Company and an opinion of counsel acceptable

to the Company and its counsel to the effect that the Notes may be transferred without violation

of the registration requirements of the Act or any applicable state securities laws as may be

amended from time to time The undersigned further acknowledges that there can be no

assurance that the Company will file any registration statement for the Notes for which the

undersigned is subscribing that such registration statement if filed will be declared effective or

if declared effective that the Company will be able to keep it effective until the undersigned sells

the Notes registered thereon



xviii The undersigned understands that this Agreement is subject to the

Companys acceptance and may be rejected by the Company at any time in its sole discretion in

whole or any part prior to issuance of the Notes with respect to the undersigneds subscription

notwithstanding prior receipt by the undersigned of notice of acceptance of the undersigneds

subscription The Company reserves the right to withdraw the Offering at any time

xix The undersigned acknowledges that this Agreement shall become

binding upon the undersigned when it is countersigned by the Company and the undersigned is

not entitled to cancel terminate or revoke this subscription before or after acceptance by the

Company except as otherwise provided in this Agreement

xx All information provided by the undersigned in the Investor

Questionnaire and Investor Representative Questionnaire if applicable which accompanies this

Agreement is true and accurate in all respects and the undersigned acknowledges that the

Company will be relying on such information to its possible detriment in deciding whether the

Company can make these Notes to the undersigned without giving rise to the loss of an

exemption from registration under the applicable securities laws

Foreign Person If the undersigned has indicated on the signature page of

this Agreement that he she or it is foreign person he she or it agrees to notify

the Company in writing within sixty 60 days of becoming nonresident alien foreign

corporation foreign partnership foreign trust foreign estate or other foreign entity as the case

maybe

10 Indemnity The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the

Company its managers members agents attorneys and affiliates and each

other person if any who controls any thereof within the meaning of Section 15 of

the Act against any and all loss liability claim damage and expense whatsoever

including but not limited to any and all expenses reasonably incurred in investigating

preparing or defending against any litigation commenced or threatened or any claim

whatsoever arising out of or based upon any false representation or warranty or

breach or failure by the undersigned to comply with any covenant or agreement

made by the undersigned herein or in this Agreement or in any other document

furnished by the undersigned to any of the foregoing in connection with this

transaction

11 Notice All notices in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and personally

delivered or delivered via overnight mail with written receipt therefore or sent by

certified mail return receipt requested to each of the parties hereto at their addresses set

forth above or such other address as may hereafter be designated by either party in

writing in accordance with this Section 11 with copy in the case of notice to the

Company to Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc at 1560-1 Newbury Road

514 Newbury Park CA 91324 Such notice shall be effective upon personal or

overnight delivery or five days after mailing by certified mail



12 Miscellaneous

This Agreement is not assignable by the undersigned This Agreement

shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties their successors and subject to

the above limitation their assigns and shall not be enforceable by any third party

This Agreement shall be deemed to have been made in the State of

California and any and all performance hereunder or breach thereof shall be interpreted and

construed pursuant to the laws of the State of California without regard to conflict of laws rules

applied in State of California The parties hereto hereby consent to personal jurisdiction and

venue exclusively in the State of California with respect to any action or proceeding brought

with respect to this Agreement

This Agreement contains all oral and written agreements representations and

arrangements between the parties with respect to its subject matter and no representations or

warranties are made or implied except as specifically set forth herein No modification waiver

or amendment of any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and

signed by both parties to this Agreement

No waiver of any breach of any terms of this Agreement shall be effective

unless made in writing signed by the party against whom enforcement of the waiver is sought

and no such waiver shall be construed as waiver of any subsequent breach of that term or of

any other term of the same or different nature

If any provision or portion of this Agreement or the application thereof to any

person or party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under applicable law such

event shall not affect impair or render invalid or unenforceable the remainder of this

Agreement

Each of the parties hereto shall cooperate and take such actions and execute such

other documents at the execution hereof or subsequently as may be reasonably requested by the

other in order to carry out the provisions and purposes of this Agreement

iN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned by his or its execution hereof agrees to be bound

by this Agreement

Executed this _______ day of___________________ 2009 at ____________________ City

-___________________________________ State



If the Investor is an INDIVIDUAL complete the following

The undersigned circle one Fisi noti citizen or resident of the United States

Print Name of Individual

Print Social Security Number of Individual

Signature of Individual

Print Address of Residence

Print Name of Spouse if Funds are to be

invested in Joint Name or are Community

Property

Print Social Security Number of Spouse

Signature of Spouse if Funds are to be

Invested in Joint Name or are Community

Property

Print Telephone Number

The investor is PARTNERSHIP CORPORATION TRUST OR OTHER ENTITY
complete the following

The undersigned circle one not foreign partnership foreign corporation trust or foreign estate

as defined in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 as amended and the treasury regulations promulgated

thereunder

Print Name of Partnership Corporation Trust

or Entity

Title of Authorized Representative

Signature of Authorized Representative Print Jurisdiction of Organization or

Incorporation

Print Federal Tax Identification NumberPrint Name of Authorized Representative

Print Address of Residence Print Telephone Number



ACCEPTANCE

The terms of the foregoing including the subscription described therein are agreed to and accepted on

this day of 2009

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

By _________________________



EXHIBIT
OPINION RE LEGALITY



Jillian Ivey Sidoti Esq
34721 Myrte Court

Winchester CA 92596
323 799-1342

jillianjilliansidoti.com

www.jilliansidoti.com

CA Bar 244269

December 14 2009

WealthPoint Equity Ventures Inc

1560-1 Newbury Rd 514

Newbury Park CA 91324

Re Offering Statement on Form 1-A of $5000000 in principal amount of Promissory Notes

Ladies and Gentlemen

We have acted as counsel to WealthPoint Equity Ventures Inc Delaware corporation the Company in

connection with Offering Statement on Form 1-A the Offering Statement that the Company filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission the SEC under the Securities Act of 1933 as amended the Securities Act The Offering

Statement relates to the offering and sale from time to time of up to $5000000 of the Companys Promissory Notes the

Notes

The Notes are to be issued under Promissory Note by the Companys Officers as filed as an Exhibit to the Offering

Statement as supplemented from time to time the Promissory Note or Note

In connection herewith we have examined the Offering Statement including the Note and the other exhibits

thereto collectively the Offering Documents the Companys Certificate of Incorporation issued by the State of

Delawares Secretary of State and the Companys bylaws

We have also examined originals or copies certified or otherwise identified to our satisfaction of such other corporate

records agreements and instruments of the Company certificates of public officials and officers of the Company and such

other documents records and instruments and we have made such legal and factual inquiries as we have deemed necessary

or appropriate as basis for us to render the opinions hereinafter expressed In our examination of the Offering Documents

and the foregoing we have assumed the genuineness of all signatures the legal competence and capacity of natural persons

the authenticity of documents submitted to us as originals and the conformity with authentic original documents of all

documents submitted to us as copies When relevant facts were not independently established we have relied without

independent investigation as to matters of fact upon statements of govemmental officials and upon representations made in or

pursuant to the Offering Documents and certificates and statements of appropriate representatives of the Company

In connection herewith we have assumed that other than with respect to the Company all of the Offering Documents

referred to in this opinion letter have been duly authorized by have been duly executed and delivered by and constitute the

valid binding and enforceable obligations of all of the parties to such Offering Documents all of the signatories to such

Offering Documents have been duly authorized and all such parties are duly organized and validly existing and have the

power and authority corporate or other to execute deliver and perform such Offering Documents

Based on the foregoing and in reliance thereon and subject to the assumptions comments qualifications limitations

and exceptions set forth herein we are of the opinion that when the Offering Statement as it may be amended has become

effective under the Securities Act the Qualification Date or Effective Date and any applicable state securities or Blue

Sky laws have been complied with the Notes to be issued pursuant to the Offering Documents will be duly authorized for

issuance and upon the issuance and delivery of the Notes and the receipt by the Company of all consideration therefor in

accordance with the terms of the Offering Documents the Notes will be legal valid and binding obligations of the Company
in accordance with their terms and will be entitled to the benefits of the Promissory Notes



In addition to the assumptions comments qualifications
limitations and exceptions set forth above the opinions set

forth herein are further limited by subject to and based upon the following assumptions comments qualifications

limitations and exceptions

Wherever this opinion letter refers to matters known to us or to our knowledge or words of similar import

such reference means that during the course of our representation of the Company with respect to the Offering Statement we

have requested information of the Company concerning the matter referred to and no information has come to the attention of

either as result of such request for information or otherwise the attorneys of our Firm currently devoting substantive

attention or material amount of time thereto which has given us actual knowledge of the existence or absence of facts to

the contrary Except as otherwise stated herein we have undertaken no independent investigation or verification of such

matters and no inference should be drawn to the contrary from the fact of our representation of the Company

Our opinions herein reflect only the application of applicable laws of the State of California and the Federal laws of

the United States of America We express no opinion as to the laws of any other jurisdiction The opinions set forth herein are

made as of the date hereof and are subject to and may be limited by future changes in factual matters and we undertake no

duty to advise you of the same The opinions expressed herein are based upon the law in effect and published or otherwise

generally available on the date hereof and we assume no obligation to revise or supplement these opinions should such law

be changed by legislative action judicial decision or otherwise In rendering our opinions we have not considered and

hereby disclaim any opinion as to the application or impact of any laws cases decisions rules or regulations of any other

jurisdiction court or administrative agency

Our opinions contained herein may be limited by applicable bankruptcy insolvency reorganization

receivership moratorium or similar laws affecting or relating to the rights and remedies of creditors generally including

without limitation laws relating to fraudulent transfers or conveyances preferences and equitable subordination ii general

principles of equity regardless of whether considered in proceeding in equity or at law and iiian implied covenant of

good faith and fair dealing

We do not render any opinions except as set forth above This opinion letter is being delivered by us solely for your

benefit in accordance with the requirements of Item 601 b5 of Regulation S-K under the Securities Act By your

acceptance of this opinion letter you agree that it may not be relied upon circulated quoted or otherwise referred to by any

other person or for any other purpose without our prior written consent in each instance

We hereby consent to the filing of this opinion as an Exhibit to the Offering Statement and to the reference to us under

the caption Legal Matters in the prospectus contained in the Offering Statement In giving such consent we do not thereby

admit that we are included in the category of persons whose consent is required under Section of the Securities Act or the

rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission promulgated thereunder

Sincerely

Is Jillian Ivey Sidoti

Attorney at Law



EXHIBIT
SALES MATERIAL





Looking for new place to invest

Earn Up To 9%
With Our

Researched Real Estate

Investments

Achieve Your WealthPoint

CALL TODAY 866824.O49



Its great time to invest in Real Estate

Join Us and Earn

Up to 9% on your

Achieve Your WealthPoint

CAl TODAY 824 0449

Investment



EXHIBIT
SAMPLE PROMISSORY NOTE



PROMISSORY NOTE

THIS NOTE HAS BEEN MADE FOR INVESTMENT PURPOSES ONLY AND

NOT WITH VIEW TO OR FOR SALE IN CONNECTION WITH THE
DISTRIBUTION THEREOF AND HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933 AS AMENDED THE ACT THIS NOTE MAY
NOT BE SOLD TRANSFERRED OR ASSIGNED TRANSFER UNLESS IT

IS SUBSEQUENTLY REGISTERED OR AN EXEMPTION FROM SUCH
REGISTRATION IS AVAILABLE AND THE MAKER CONSENTS IN WRITING
TO SUCH TRANSFER

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc Company incorporated in the state of

Delaware and located at 1560-1 Newbury Road 514 Newbury Park CA 91324 the

Maker for value received promises to pay to the Individual and/or legal entity

designated in this Note as the HOLDER the principal sum of ______________
Dollars with an annualized rate of return of ________________PERCENT

until maturity Simple interest shall begin accruing upon the execution

Commencement Date of this Note and its funding Interest Only payments shall be

due monthly on the l5 of every month and based on the commencement date of the

Note Monthly interest payments shall commence on the 15th day of the month of the first

full month after the Commencement Date i.e an investor invests on August 26 the

FOLLOWING MONTH shall be September and the first payment to the investor will

include simple interest from August 26th to September 1st SIMPLE INTERST The

investor will receive this first payment of simple interest only on October 15tI The

entire Principal together with accrued interest shall be due and payable to the Holder no

later than TWENTY FOUR months 24 from the Commencement Date Maker may at

any time or from time to time make voluntary prepayment whether in full or in part of

this Note without premium or penalty

NOTES

This Note in the principal amount of
__________________________

000 Dollars per Note or any fractional amounts is offered for sale by the Maker

The Note shall be senior debt of the Maker

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

default shall be defined as one or more of the following events Event of

Default occurring and continuing

The Maker shall fail to pay any interest payment on this Note

when due for period of thirty 30 days after notice of such

default has been sent by the Holder to the Maker



The Maker shall dissolve or terminate the existence of the

Maker

The Maker shall file petition in bankruptcy make an

assignment for the benefit of its creditors or consent to or

acquiesce in the appointment of receiver for all or

substantially all of its property or petition for the

appointment of receiver shall be filed against the Maker and

remain unstayed for at least ninety 90 days

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default the Holder of this Note may by

written notice to the Maker declare the unpaid principal amount and all accrued interest

of the Note immediately due and payable

COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE NOTE

The Commencement Date of the Note shall be the date that which this Note is

executed AND funds under the terms of this Note have been tendered in full to the Maker

from the Holder

STATUS OF HOLDER

The Maker may treat the Holder of this Note as the absolute owner of this Note

for the purpose of making payments of principal or interest and for all other purposes

and shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary unless the Maker so consents in

writing

SECURITIES ACT RESTRICTIONS

This Note has not been registered for sale under the Act This Note may not be

sold offered for sale pledged assigned or otherwise disposed of unless certain

conditions are satisfied

DEMAND

Upon sixty 60 calendar days Notice Period written notice the Holder of this

Note shall be entitled to demand payment in full and accelerate the terms of this Note

During the Notice Period interest shall stop accruing and no monthly payments shall be

made Upon or before the sixtieth 60th calendar Maker shall tender the principal

balance plus any accrued interest to the Holder

ATTORNEYS FEES

The prevailing party in an action to enforce this Note shall be entitled to

reasonable attorneys fees costs and collection expense



ARBITRATION

Any claim or controversy arising among or between the parties hereto pertaining

to the Company or any claim or controversy arising out of or respecting any matter

contained in this Agreement or any differences as to the interpretation or performance of

any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be settled by arbitration in California before

an arbitrator of the American Arbitration Association under its then prevailing rules The

arbitrator will be chosen by the Maker and agreeable to the Holder Chosen arbitrator

shall be located and practicing in the state of California having at least five years of

experience in business arbitrations All other arbitrators not meeting these qualifications

may not participate in any Arbitration proceedings In any arbitration involving this

Agreement the arbitrator shall not make any award which will alter change cancel or

rescind any provision of this Agreement and their award shall be consistent with the

provisions of this Agreement Any such arbitration must be commenced no later than one

year from the date such claim or controversy arose or such claim shall be deemed to

have been waived The award of the arbitrator shall be final and binding and judgment

may be entered thereon in any court of competent jurisdiction

Anything to the contrary herein contained notwithstanding since the Note cannot

be readily purchased or sold on the open market and the parties will be irreparably

damaged in the event this Agreement is not specifically enforced should any dispute

concerning the sale or disposition of any of the Note of the Holder occur temporary

restraining order or injunction may be obtained from court of appropriate jurisdiction

restraining any sale or disposition of said Note pending the determination of such

controversy pursuant to the arbitration provision of this Agreement In addition to the

foregoing any of the parties may apply to any court of appropriate jurisdiction for any of

the provisional remedies to which such party may be entitled to under the laws of the

State of California including but not limited to injunction attachment or replevin

pending the determination of any claim or controversy pursuant to the arbitration

provision of this Agreement Service of process and notice of arbitration may be made by

either Certified or Registered Mail return receipt requested addressed to any party at the

address listed in this Agreement

NOTICE BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO

HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE

ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL
ARIBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING

UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN

COURT OR JURY TRIAL BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOUR ARE

GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL UNLESS

THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ARBITRATION
PROVISION IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER

AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE
YOUR AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY
YOU HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO



SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE

ARBITRATION PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION INITIAL BELOW

MISCELLANEOUS

Successors and Assigns The Holder may not assign transfer or sell this

Note to any party without the express written consent of the Maker This Note shall be

binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties their successors and subject to

the above limitation their assigns and shall not be enforceable by any third party

Entire Agreement This Note contains all oral and written agreements

representations and arrangements between the parties with respect to its subject matter

and no representations or warranties are made or implied except as specifically set forth

herein No modification waiver or amendment of any of the provisions of this Note shall

be effective unless in writing and signed by both parties to this Note

Notices All notices in connection with this Note shall be in writing and

personally delivered or delivered via overnight mail with written receipt therefore or

sent by certified mail return receipt requested to each of the parties hereto at their

addresses set forth above or such other address as may hereafter be designated by either

party in writing in accordance with this Section with copy to

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

1560-1 Newbury Road 514
Newbury Park CA 91324

818-571-9058

Such notice shall be effective upon personal or overnight delivery or five days after

mailing by certified mail

Section Headings The headings of the various sections of the Note have

been inserted as matter of convenience for reference only and shall be of no legal effect

Severability If any provision or portion of this Note or the application

thereof to any person or party or circumstances shall be invalid or unenforceable under

applicable law such event shall not affect impair or render invalid or unenforceable the

remainder of this Note

Applicable Law This Note shall be deemed to have been made in the

State of California and any and all performance hereunder or breach thereof shall be

interpreted and construed pursuant to the laws of the State of California without regard to

conflict of laws rules applied in the State of California The parties hereto hereby consent



to personal jurisdiction and venue exclusively in the State of California with respect to

any action or proceeding brought with respect to this Note

Maker Holder

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Print Name

Delaware Company

Date ____________________________

State of_________________

County of_____________

CERTIFY that on _________ before me an officer duly authorized in _________ County

_________ to take acknowledgments personally appeared _________ _________ or She is

personally known to me or has produced _________ as identification and did take an oath

Public

Name of Notary

My Commission Expires

State of________________

County of_____________

CERTIFY that on _________ before me an officer duly authorized in
_________ County

_________ to take acknowledgments personally appeared _________ _________ or She is

personally known to me or has produced _________ as identification and did take an oath

Public

Name ofNotary

My Commission Expires



EXHIBIT
EIN CONFIRMATION



TDQ DEPAR9NENT OF THE TREASURY
I1% INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023

flate of this notice 02-12-2009

Employer Identification Number
26-4246454

Foi SS-4

Number of this notice CP 575

WEALTHPOINT EQUITY VENTURES GROUP

INC

ROBERT KEPE For assistance you may call us at

1560-1 NEWBURY RD NUMBER 514 1-800-829-4933

NEWBURY PARK CA 91320

IF YOU WRITE NrrAcH THE
STUB AT THE END OP THIS NOTICE

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN 4PLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number EIN We assigned you
BIN 26-4246454 This EIN will idertify you your business accounts tax returns and

documents even it you have no employees Please keep this notice in your permanent
records

When filing tax documents payments and related correspondence it is very important

that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above Any variation

may cause delay in processing result in incorrect information in your account or even

cause you to be assigned nvre than one EIN If the information is not correct as shown

above please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us

Based on the information received from you or your representative you must file

the following forms by the dates shown

Form 941 01/31/2010
Form 940 01/31/2010
Form 1120 04/15/2010

It you have questions about the forms or the due dates shown you can call us at

the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice If you
need help in determining your annual accounting period tax year see Publication 538
Accounting Periods and Methods-

We assigned you tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative It is not legal determination of your tax classification and is not

binding on the IRS If you want legal determination of your tax classification you may

request private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure

2004-1 2004-1 I.R.B or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue Note

Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832 Entity
Classification Election See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information

IMPORTANT INFORATION FOR CORPORATION ELECTION

If you intend to elect to file your return as small business corporation an

election to file Form 1120-S must be made within certain timeframes and the

corporation must meet certain tests All of this information is included in the

instructions for Form 2553 Eleciion by Small Business Corporation



IRs USE ONLY 575A 02-12-2009 WEL 9999999999 SS-4

If you are required to deposit for employment taxes Forms 941 943 940 944 945
CT-i or 1042 excise taxes Form 720 or income taxes Form 1120 you will receive

Welccne Package shortly which includes instructions for making your deposits

electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System EFTPS Personal
Identification Number PIN for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover
Please activate the PIN once you receive it even if you have requested the services of

tax professional or representative For more information about EFTPS refer to
Publication 966 Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes and Publication 4248
EFTPS Brochure If you need to make deposit before you receive your Welcome Package

please viSit an IRS taxpayer assistance center to obtain Federal Tax Deposit Coupon
Form 8109-B To locate the taxpayer assistance center nearest you visit the IRS Web site

at http//www.irs.gov/loca1coritacts/ifldeC.h.tm1 Note You will not be able to obtain Form

8109-B by calling l-800-829-TAXFORMS 1-800-829-3676

The IRS is coitted to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing
obligations If you need help completing your returns or meeting your tax obligations
Authorized e-flie Providers such as Reporting Agents payroll service providers are
available to assist you Visit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for list of companies
that offer IRS c-f lie for business products and services The list provides addresses

telephone numbers and links to their Web sites

To obtain tax forms and publications including those referenced in this notice
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov If you do not have access to the Internet call

1-800-829-3676 TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059 or visit your local IRS office

IMPORTM REMINDERS

Keep copy of this notice in your permanent records This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate duplicate copy for you

Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all

your federal tax forms

Refer to this EIN on your tax-related corresondence and documents

If you have quesrions about your EIN you can call us at the phone number or write to

us at the address shown at the top of this notice If you write please tear off the stub

at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter If you do not need to

write us do not complete and return the stub Thank you for your cooperation

Keep this part for your records CP 575 Rev 7-2007

Return this part with any correspondence
so we may identify your account Please CP 575

correct any errors in your name or address
9999999999

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF ThIS NOTICE 02-12-2009
EMPLOYER IDITIFICATI0N NUMBER 26-4246454

__________________ _______________ PORN 55-4 NOBOl

INTER1AL REVENJE SERVICE WEALTEPOINT EQUI1 VENTJRES GROUP

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 INC

tIIIIJtI1IIIII11IlIuIJIlIIIIIlIIIIJkt$Ii
ROBERT 1PE

1560-1 NEWBURY RD NUMBER 514

NEWBURY PRK CA 91320



SIGNATURES

The issuer has duly caused this offering statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned

th eunto duly authorized in the City of Newbury Park State of California on

th14.2 tS 2009

Wealthpoint Equity Ventures Group Inc

Issuçr

//v
Desk KepeCEd

We4thpoiflt Equity Ventures Group Inc

This offering statement has been signed by the following persons
in the capacities and on the dated indicated

Section

I1gQ

WaBhington 00
1O9

Equity Ventures Group Inc
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